
f<ECl::.11/l:D 
TOWN CLEH~~ 

TOWN OF /\YER 

1017 NOV 17 PM 12: 29 f Town of Ayer 
Board of Selectmen 

7:00 PM 

7:05 PM* 

7:20 PM 

7:30PM 

8:00 PM 

8:15 PM 

8:20 PM 

Ayer Town Hall-1"' Floor Meeting Room 
Ayer, MA 01432 

Tuesday November 21, 2017 
Open Meeting Agenda 

Call to Order 
Pledge of Allegiance; Review and Approve Agenda; Review of Warrant(s); 
1\nnouncements 

Public Input 

DPW Superintendent Mark Wetzel 
1. BOS Disclosure Per 268A, sec. 20 
2. DP\\/ Operations Center Building Construction Contract 
3. LED Streetlight Purchase Order 
4. Snakchill Road Water Setvice Replacement 

Alan Manoian, Director of Community and Economic 
Development 
1. Presctvation Restriction - Pleasant Street School 

Public Hearing- FY' 18 Tax Classification 

Town Administrator's Report 
1. Administrative Update 
2. Regional Dispatch Update 
3. Town Counsel Disclosure Authori:.mtion for Regional Dispatch 

New Business /Selectmen's Ouestions 

Approval of Meeting Minutes 
November 7, 2017 

*Adjournment 

*Agenda times arc forpla11ni11g pmposes 011/y t111tl do 110111ecessmib1 co11stit11te exact tti11es 



Office of the Ayer Board of §electmen 
Office of the Ayer Town Administrator 

Town of Ayer I Ayer Town Hall I 1 Main Street I Ayer, MA 01432 I 978-772-8220 I Fax 978-772-3017 I www.ayer.ma.us 

DATE: November 17, 2017 

TO: Ayer Board of Selectmen 

FROM: Robert A Pontbriand 
Town Administrator 

MEMORANDUM 

SUBJECT: Disclosure by Special Municipal Employee of Financial Intel'est in a Municipal Contract 
(DPW Operations Center Contract) as Required by MGL Chapter 268A, Section 20(d) 

Dear Honorable Selectmen, 

Per !vIGL Chapter 2681\, Section 20(cl), Selectmen in the Town of J\yer arc considered Special !viunicipal 
Employees based upon the Town having a population of less than ·10,000 people. J\s a result, a Selectman 
may take advantage of the exemption found in MGJ, Chapter 268i\, Section 20 (Sec Attached). 

Selectman Christopher Hillman would like to take advantage of this exemption for the purposes on his 
company performing the HVAC work as a sub-bidder for Triumph Modular, Inc. the Contractor for the 
DP\X! Operations Center. As the BOS is aware, the BOS is to consider approval and award of the contract to 
Triumph Modular, Inc. on Tuesday, November 21, 2017 at 7pm at the Ayer BOS Meeting. 

Per the statute, Selectman T Tillman is a Special Municipal Employee and may legally use this exemption if the 
following requirements arc met: 

1. Pile the requisite disclosure with th e Town Clerk (Sec J\ttachcd to be fil ed with the Town Clerk 
prior to the November 21, 2017 BOS IVIccting); 

2. Selectman Hillman rccuscs himself from the Ayer BOS vote to approve the exemption (See 
Attached); 

3. The other Selectmen file a disclosure form per :tvIGL Chapter 268A, Section 23(b)(3) with the Town 
Clerk (See Attached to be filed wi th the Town Clerk prior to the November 21, 20'17 HOS Meeting); 
and 

4. Selectman Hillman rernscs himself from voting on the award of the Contract to Triumph Modular, 
Inc. and recuses himself from participation in any consideration or vote involving this project. 

r\ttachment(s): Copy of MGL Chapter 268A, Section 20 
Dlv\ l•T Disclosure Form for Special Municipal Employee per MGL Chapter 268: \, 20(d) 
DRAFr Apprnval o f Exemption Fonn by the I\ yer 130S for the Exemption 
D ll,-\Ff Selectmen disclosure form per !\ IGL Chapter 268.-\, Section 23(b)(3) 



11/17/2017 

Part IV 

Title I 

Chapter 268A 

Section 20 

Section 20 

CRIMES, PUNISHMENTS AND PROCEEDINGS IN CRIMINAL CASES 

CRIMES AND PUNISHMENTS 

CONDUCT OF PUBLIC OFFICIALS AND EMPLOYEES 

MUNICIPAL EMPLOYEES; FINANCIAL INTEREST IN CONTRACTS; HOLDING ONE OR MORE 

ELECTED POSITIONS 

Section 20. (a) A municipal employee who has a financial interest, directly or indirectly, in a contract made by a 

municipal agency of the same city or town, in which the city or town is an interested party of which financial 

interest he has knowledge or has reason to know, shall be punished by a line of not more than $10,000, or by 

imprisonment in the state prison for not more than 5 years, or in a jail or house of correction for not more than 

21 /2 years, or both. 

This section shall not apply if such financial interest consists of the ownership of less than one per cent of the 

stock of a corporation. 

This section shall not apply (a) to a municipal employee who in good faith and within thirty days after he learns 

of an actual or prospective violation of this section makes full disclosure of his financial interest to the 

contracting agency and terminates or disposes of the interest, or (b) to a municipal employee who is not 

employed by the contracting agency or an agency which regulates the activities of the contracting agency and 

who does not participate in or have official responsibility for any of the activities of the contracting agency, if 

the contract is made after public notice or where applicable, through competitive bidding, and if the municipal 

employee files with the clerk of the city or town a statement making full disclosure of his interest and the 

interest of his immediate family, and if in the case ofa contract for personal services (I) the services will be 

provided outside the normal working hours of the municipal employee, (2) the services arc not required as part 

of the municipal employee's regular duties, the employee is compensated for not more than live hundred hours 

during a calendar year, (3) the head of the contracting agency makes and files with the clerk of the city or town 

a written certification that no employee of that agency is available to perform those services as part of their 

regular duties, and ( 4) the city council, board of selectmen or board of aldermen approve the exemption of his 

interest from this section, or ( c) to a special municipal employee who does not participate in or have official 

responsibility for any of the activities ofthc contracting agency and who files with the clerk of the city or town 

a statement making full disclosure of his interest and the interests of his immediate family in the contract, or (d) 

to a special municipal employee who files with the clerk of the city, town or district a statement making full 

disclosure of his interest and the interests of his immediate family in the contract, if the city council or board of 

aldermen, if there is no city council, board of selectmen or the district prudential committee, approve the 

exemption of his interest from this section, or ( e) to a municipal employee who receives benefits from programs 

funded by the United States or any other source in connection with the rental, improvement, or rehabilitation of 

his residence to the extent permitted by the funding agency, or ( f) to a municipal employee if the contract is for 

personal services in a part time, call or volunteer capacity with the police, llre, rescue or ambulance department 

ofa lire district, town or any city with a population of!css than thirty-five thousand inhabitants; provided, 

https://malogislature.gov/Laws/Generallaws/PartlVffitlel/Chapter268NSection20 1/3 



11/17/2017 Section 20 

however, that the head of the contracting agency makes and files with the clerk of the city, district or town a 

written certification that no employee of said agency is available to perform such services as part of his regular 

duties, and the city council, board of selectmen, board of aldermen or district prudential committee approve the 

exemption of his interest from this section or (g) to a municipal employee who has applied in the usual course 

and is otherwise eligible for a housing subsidy program administered by a local housing authority, unless the 

employee is employed by the local housing authority in a capacity in which he has responsibility for the 

administration of such subsidy programs or (h) to a municipal employee who is the owner of residential rental 

property and rents such property to a tenant receiving a rental subsidy administered by a local housing authority, 

unless such employee is employed by such local housing authority in a capacity in which he has responsibility 

for the administration of such subsidy programs. 

This section shall not prohibit an employee or an official of a town from holding the position of selectman in 

such town nor in any way prohibit such employee from performing the duties of or receiving the compensation 

provided for such office; provided, however, that such selectman shall not, except as hereinafter provided, 

receive compensation for more than one office or position held in a town, but shall have the right to choose 

which compensation he shall receive; provided, further, that no such selectman may vote or act on any matter 

which is within the purview of the agency by which he is employed or over which he has official responsibility; 

and, provided further, that no such selectman shall be eligible for appointment to any such additional position 

while he is still a member of the board of selectmen or for six months thcrcancr. Any violation of the provisions 

of this paragraph which has substantially influenced the action taken by any municipal agency in any matter 

shall be grounds for avoiding, rescinding or cancelling the action on such terms as the interest of the 

municipality and innocent third parties may require. 

This section shall not prohibit any elected official in a town, whether compensated or uncompensated for such 

elected position, from holding one or more additional elected positions, in such town, whether such additional 

elected positions are compensated or uncompensated. 

This section shall not prohibit an employee of a municipality with a city or town council form of government 

from holding the elected office of councillor in such municipality, nor in any way prohibit such an employee 

from performing the duties of or receiving the compensation provided for such office; provided, however, that 

no such councillor may vote or act on any matter which is within the purview of the agency by which he is 

employed or over which he has official responsibility; and provided, further, that no councillor shall be eligible 

for appointment to such additional position while a member of said council or for six months thereaflcr. Any 

violation of the provisions of this paragraph which has substantially influenced the action taken by a municipal 

agency in any matter shall be grounds for avoiding, rescinding or cancelling such action on such terms as the 

interest of the municipality and innocent third parties require. No such elected councillor shall receive 

compensation for more than one office or position held in a municipality, but shall have the right to choose 

which compensation he shall receive. 

This section shall not prohibit an employee of a housing authority in a municipality from holding any elective 

office, other than the office of mayor, in such municipality nor in any way prohibit such employee from 

performing the duties of or receiving the compensation provided for such office; provided, however, that such 

elected officer shall not, except as otherwise expressly provided, receive compensation for more than one office 

or position held in a municipality, but shall have the right to choose which compensation he shall receive; 

provided further that no such elected official may vote or act on any matter which is within the purview of the 

housing authority by which he is employed; and provided further that no such elected official shall be eligible 

https://malegislature.gov/Laws/Generallaws/Part1Vffitlol/Chapter268A/Section20 2/3 



11117/2017 Section 20 

for appointment to any such additional position while he is still serving in such elective office or for six months 

thereafter. Any violation of the provisions of this paragraph which has substantially influenced the action taken 

by the housing authority in any matter shall be grounds for avoiding, rescinding, or cancelling the action on 

such terms as the interest of the municipality and innocent third parties may require. 

This section shall not prohibit an employee in a town having a population of less than three thousand Jive 

hundred persons from holding more than one appointed position with said town, provided that the board of 

selectmen approves the exemption of his interest from this section. 

[There is no subsection (b).} 

https:!lmalegislature.gov/Laws/Genera!Laws/PartlVfTitlel/Chapter268A/Section20 313 



Name of special 
municipal 
employee: 

Put an X 
beside one 
statement. 

Title/ Position 

Fill in this box 
if it applies to you. 

Municipal Agency/ 
Department: 

Agency Address: 

Office phone: 

Office e-mail: 

Starting date as a 
special municipal 
employee. 

DISCLOSURE BY SPECIAL MUNICIPAL EMPLOYEE 
OF FINANCIAL INTEREST IN A MUNICIPAL CONTRACT 

AS REQUIRED BY G. L. c. 268A, § 20(d) 

SPECIAL MUNICIPAL EMPLOYEE INFORMATION -
Christopher R. Hillman 

I am a special municipal employee because: 

_X_ I am a selectman in a town with a population of 10,000 or fewer people; 

_I am not a mayor, alderman or city councilor, and 

------

_I serve in a municipal position for which no compensation is provided, or 

_I earned compensation for fewer than 800 hours in the preceding 365-day 
period, or 

_ By the classification of my position by my municipal agency or by the terms of a 
contract or my conditions of employment, I am permitted to have personal or 
private employment during normal business hours. 

_I work for a company or organization which has a contract with a municipal agency, 
and I am a "key employee" because the contract identifies me by name or it is 
otherwise clear that the municipal is contracting for my services in particular, and the 
contract states that I am a special municipal employee or indicates that I meet 
one of the three requirements listed above. 

Chairman, Ayer Board of Selectmen 

If you are a special municipal employee because a rnunicipal agency has contracted with your 
company or organization, please provide the name and address of the company or organization. 

This is "my Municipal Agency." 

Town of Ayer 

Town of Ayer 
1 Main Street 
Ayer, MA 01432 

978-772-8200 

Check one: _x_ Elected or -- Non-elected 

April 25, 2012 



BOX#1 

Select either 
STATEMENT #1 or 
STATEMENT #2. 

Write an X 
by your financial 
interest. 

BOX#2 

Select either 
STATEMENT #1 or 
STATEMENT #2. 

Write an X 
by your financial 
interest. 

Name and address 
of municipal agency 
that made the 
contract 

Write an X to confirm 
this statement. 

ELECTED SPECIAL MUNICIPAL EMPLOYEE 

I am an elected special municipal employee. 

_STATEMENT #1: I had a financial interest in a contract made by a municipal agency before I 
was elected to a compensated special municipal employee position I will continue to have this 
financial interest in a municipal contract. 

_X_ STATEMENT 112: I will have a new financial interest in a contract made by a rnunicipal 
agency. 

My financial interest in a contract made by a municipal agency is: 

_A compensated, non-elected position with a municipal agency. 

_A contract between a municipal agency and myself. 

_X_ A financial benefit or obligation because of a contract that a municipal agency has with 
another person or with a company or organization. 

_ Other work because a municipal agency has a contract with my company or organization and I 
am a "key employee" because the contract identifies me by name or it is otherwise clear that the 
municipal is contracting for my services in particular. 

NON-ELECTED SPECIAL MUNICIPAL EMPLOYEE 

I am a non-elected special municipal employee (compensated or uncompensated). 

_STATEMENT 111: I had a financial interest in a contract made by a municipal agency, other 
than an employment contract, before I took a non-elected, compensated special municipal 
employee position. I will continue to have this financial interest in a municipal contract. 

My financial interest in a contract made by a municipal agency is: 

_A contract between a municipal agency and myself, but not an employment contract. 

_A financial benefit or obligation because of a contract that a municipal agency has with another 
person or with a company or organization. 

OR 

_STATEMENT 112: I will have a new financial interest in a contract made by a municipal agency. 

My financial interest in a contract made by a municipal agency is: 

_A compensated, non-elected position with a municipal agency. 

_A contract between a municipal agency and myself. 

_A financial benefit or obligation because of a contract that a municipal agency has with another 
person or with a company or organization. 

_Other work because a municipal agency has a contract with my company or organization and I 
am a "key employee" because the contract identifies me by name or it is otherwise clear that the 
municipal is contracting for my services in particular. 

FINANCIAL INTEREST IN A MUNICIPAL CONTRACT 
This is the "contracting agency." 
Town of Ayer 
1 Main Street 
Ayer, MA 01432 

_X_ In my work as a special municipal employee for my Municipal Agency, I participate in or 
have official responsibility for activities of the contractino agency. 



FILL IN 
THIS BOX OR 
THE NEXT BOX 

What is your 
financial interest 
in the municipal 
contract? 

Date when you 
acquired the 
financial interest 

What is the financial 
interest of your 
immediate family? 

Date when your 
immediate family 
acquired the 
financial interest 

Employee signature: 

Date: 

-·-- ---
ANSWER THE QUESTION IN THIS BOX 
IF THE CONTRACT IS BETWEEN THE MUNICIPAL AGENCY AND YOU. 

- Please explain what the contract is for. 

ANSWER THE QUESTIONS IN THIS BOX 
IF THE CONTRACT IS BETWEEN THE MUNICIPAL AGENCY 
AND ANOTHER PERSON OR ENTITY 

- Please identify the person or entity that has the contract with the municipal agency. 
- What is your relationship to the person or entity? 
- What is the contract for? 
The contract is between the Town of Ayer and Triumph Modular, Inc. for the modular 
building for the DPW Operations Center. My company HILLCO Cooling and Heating is a 
sub-bidder for the HVAC work for this contract. 

- Please explain the financial interest and include the dollar amount if you know it. 
My company HILLCO Cooling and Heating is a sub-bidder for the HVAC work for this 
contract. The estimated financial interest is approximately $16,000. 

Date is pending the award of the Sub-Bid Contract. 

- Please explain the financial interest and include the dollar amount if you know it. 

SEE NEXT PAGE FOR APPROVAL 
BY CITY COUNCIL, BOARD OF ALDERMEN, 
BOARD OF SELECTMEN. TOWN COUNCIL, 

OR DISTRICT PRUDENTIAL COMMITTEE 



APPROVAL OF EXEMPTION 
BY THE CITY COUNCIL, BOARD OF ALDERMEN, BOARD OF SELECTMEN, 

TOWN COUNCIL OR DISTRICT PRUDENTIAL COMMITTEE 

Name: Christopher R. Hillman 

----- ----------------~-. --·------ - --- ------- -----

Name of approving 
body: _City Council 

Write an X Board of Aldermen -
by one selection. 

_x - Board of Selectmen 

Town Council -

District Prudential Committee -

-------------·----- ··----------
Title/ Position Chairman, Ayer Board of Selectmen 

Agency Address: 1 Main Street 
Ayer, MA 01432 

Office phone: 978-772-8220 

---------- -----------·---- - --

APPROVAL OF§ 20(d)_!:)(EMPTION 
--------~-----------

We have received a disclosure under G.L. c. 268A, § 20(d) from a special municipal 
employee who seeks to have a financial interest in a contract made by a municipal agency 
of this city or town. We understand that the special municipal employee participates in, or 
has official responsibility for, activities of the municipal agency that made the contract. 
We approve this exemption under§ 20(d) regarding the financial interest identified by the 
special municipal employee. 

---- ---

Signature: On behalf of the Council, Board or Committee identified above, I sign tt1is approval. 

Date: 

Attach additional pages if necessary. 

File your completed, signed, approved Disclosure with the city or town clerk. 

Forrn revised February, 2012 



Name of public 
employee: 

Title or Position: 

Agency/Department: 

Agency address: 

Office Phone: 

Office E-mail: 

Describe the issue 

DISCLOSURE OF APPEARANCE OF CONFLICT OF INTEREST 
AS REQUIRED BY G. L. c. 268A, § 23(b)(3) 

PUBLIC EMPLOYEE INFORMATION 

In my capacity as a state, county or municipal employee, I am expected to take certain actions in the 
performance of my official duties. Under the circumstances, a reasonable person could conclude 
that a person or organization could unduly enjoy my favor or improperly infiuence me when I 
perform my official duties, or that I am likely to act or fail to act as a result of kinship, rank. position 
or undue influence of a party or person. 

I am filing this disclosure to disclose the facts about this relationship or affiliation and to dispel the 
appearance of a conflict of interest. 

APPEARANCE OF FAVORITISM OR INFLUENCE 

that is coming before 
you for action or 
decision. 

What responsibility 
do you have for 
taking action or 
making a decision? 

Explain your 
relationship or 
affiliation to the 
person or 
organization. 

How do your official 
actions or decision 
matter to the person 
or organization? 



Optional: Additional 
facts - e.g., why 
there is a low risk of 
undue favoritism or 
improper influence. 

WRITE AN XTO CONFIRM THE STATEMENT BELOW. 
If you cannot confirm 
this statement, _Taking into account the facts that I have disclosed above, I feel that I can perform my 
you should official duties objectively and fairly. 
recuse yourself. 

Employee signature: 

Date: 

Attach additional pages if necessary. 

Not elected to your public position - file with your appointing authority. 

Elected state or county employees - file with the State Ethics Commission. 

Members of the General Court-file with the House or Senate clerk or the State Ethics Commission. 

Elected municipal employee - file with the City Clerk or Town Clerk. 

Elected regional school committee member - file with the clerk or secretary of the committee. 

Form revised July, 2012 



DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 

Mark L. Wetzel, P.E., Superintendent 
Daniel Vas Schalkwyk, P.E. Town Engi1wer 
Pamela J. Martin, Business Manager 

Date: November I 5, 2017 

To: Board of Selectmen 

MEMORANDUM 

From: 

Subject: 

Mark Wetzel, P.E. Snperintendent of Public Works 

November 21 Meeting Agenda Items 

25 BROOI< STREET 
AYER, MASSACHUSETIS 01432 

T: (978) 772-8240 
F: (978) 772-8244 

1. DPW Operations Center Building Construction Contract - The DPW received 3 bids for the 
DPW Operations Center. The lowest responsible bidder was Triumph Modular from Littleton, MA 
for $1, 100,526.00. Attached is the contract for execution by the Board. 

2. LED Streetlight Purchase Order - Under a grant from Deparhnent of Energy Resources, the 
DPW worked with MAPC to obtain bids for the LED Streetlight Upgrade project. This was a three 
part procurement; fixtures, installation and controls. Based on the bids received for the streetlight 
fixtures, the DPW has selected the Philips RoadFocus fixture supplied by Gray Bar for a total cost 
of $58,317 .00. Attached is the purchase order and related data, for signature by the Chairman. 

3. Snake Hill Road Water Service Replacement- Attached is the contract for replacement of eight 
water services on Snake Hill Road between Sandy Pond Road and the RR tracks. Unfortunately, 
these services were never transferred to the newer water main when il was installed in in the late 
l 970's and these customers have water quality issues. Transfer of the services will provide better 
water quality and allow us to abandon the old 6-inch pipe. This work is funded under the Water 
Main Rehabilitation budget. 

The Town received six bids and Commonwealth Construction and Utilities was the low bidder 
with a bid of$59,200.76. Attached is the Agreement for execution by the Chaii1man. 



Item 1 

Town of 

AYER 



SECTION 00500 
o ·vvNKR-OONTRA CTOP. AGRE:ll:MENT 

TIJIS AGREEMENT is by and between The Town of Ayer, Massachusetts ("Owner") and 

Triumph Modular, Inc. ("Contractor"). 

Owner and Contractor, in consideration of the mutual cove1rnnts hereinafter set forth, agree as follows: 

ARTICLE l - WORK 

1.01 

1.02 

Contractor shall complete all Work as specified or indicated in the Contract Documents, Co~tracto "s ~n-Price 
and Price Proposals titled "DPW Administration Building Modular Office Space" dated Septem er 21, 2017 
from Contractor to Ayer DPW which contains changes in scope and price from the Contracto 's Proposal. 

The Project for which the Work under lhe Contract Documents may be the whole or only a part is generally 
described as follows: 

The design, prefabrication, site preparation, site assembly/installation and all se -vices required to complete and 
deliver one modular DPW Administration Building as defined iQ th Request for Proposals and Design 
Drawings dated August 8, 20 I 7 and as described in the Price aml Non- rice Proposals dated September 21, 
20 17. 

ARTICLE 2 - ENGINEER 

2.0 I The Ayer DPW (Engineer) shall be the Owner's represen ative, assume all duties and responsibilities, and have 
the rights and authority assigned to Engineer in the Contract Documents in connection with the completion of 
the Work in accordance with the Contract Documents. 

ARTICLE 3 - CONTRACT TIMES 

3.01 Time of the Essence 

3.02 

A. /\II time limits for Milestones, if any, Substantial Completion, and completion and read iness for final payment 
as stated in the Contract Documents are of the essence of the Contract. 

Days to A~iev~S11bstantial Completion and Final Payment 

A. The Work will be substantially completed within 200 days after the date when the Contract Times commence 
to r m as provided in A1ticle VI of the General Conditions, and completed and ready for fmal payment in 
accordance with Article VI of the General Conditions within 2 15 days after the date when the Contract Times 
commence to nm. 

3.03 liquidated Damages 

A. Contractor and Owner recognize that time is of the essence of this Agreement and that Owner will suffer 
financial loss if the Work is not completed within the times specified in Paragraph 4.02 above, plus any 
extensions thereof allowed in accordance with the General Conditions. The parties also recognize the delays, 
expense, and difficulties involved in proving in a legal or arbitration proceeding the actual loss suffered by 
Owner if the Work is not completed on time. Accordingly, instead of requiring any such proof, Owner and 
Conh·actor agree thal as liquidated damages for delay (but not as a penalty), Contractor shall pay Owner $1,000 
for each day that expires afler the time specified in Paragraph 4.02 for Substantial Completion until the Work is 
substantially complete. After Substantial Completion, if Contractor shall neglect, refuse, or fai l lo complete the 
remaining Work within the Contract Time or any proper extension thereof granted by Owner, Conh·actor shall 



pay Owner $1,000 for each day that expires after the time specified in Paragraph 4.02 for completi.on and 
readiness for final payment until the Work is completed and ready for final payment. 

ARTICLE t! - CONTRACT PRICE 

4.0 I Owner shall pay Contractor for completion of the Work in accordance with the Contract Documents an amount 
in current funds equal to the sum of the amounts determined pursuant to Paragraph 5.0 I A. 

A. For all Work, at the price of$1,100,526.00 Dollars (One million one hundred thousand five hunclr~cl and 
twenty s ix dollars and zero cents) which is equivalent to the price stated in Contractor's Price Propos Form 
minus the add alternates dated September 2 I , 20 I 7 from Contractor to Ayer DPW, all attached hereto s an 
exhibit. 

ARTICLE 5 - PAYMENT PROCEDURES 

5.01 Submittal and Processing of Payments 

A. Conh·actor shall submit Applications for Payment in accordance with Article N'III of the General Conditions. 
Applications for Payment will be processed by Engineer as provided in the G€1eral Conditions. 

5.02 Progress Payments; Retainage 

A. Owner shall make progress payments on account of tlfe Contrac on the basis of Contractor's 
Appl ications for Payment on or about the 30th day of each m nth during erforniance of the Work as provided 
in Paragraphs 6.02.A. l and 6.02.A.2 below. All su~lt payme s will be measured by the schedule of values 
established as provided in Article VJII of the General Condition (and in the case of Unit Price Work based on 
the number of units completed) or, in the event there is no schedule of values, as provided in the General 
Requirements: 

I. Prior to Substantial Completion, progress payments will be made in an amount equal to the percentage 
inctic<1ted below bt•t, in each case, le s the aggregate of payments previously made and less such amounts 
as Engineer may determine or 0 1er may withhold, including but not limited to liquidated damages, in 
accordance with the General Co ditions: 

__2L percent of jyotkcompleted (with the balance being retainage); and 

95 percent otbost of materials and equipment not incorporated in the Work (with the balance 

a. 

b. 
being retainage~ 

2. Upon Substantial Completion, Owner shall pay an amount sufficient to increase total payments to 
Contractor to 98 percent of the Work completed, less such amounts as Engineer shall determine in 
accordance with tl1e General Conditions. 

5.03 Final Payment 

Upon mal completion and acceptance of the Work in accordance with the General Conditions and the 
SupµTumentary Conditions, Owner shall pay the remainder of the Contract Price as recommended by 1'11e 
Engineer and as provided in the General Conditions, Jess any sum Owner is entitled to set off against 
Ei1gineer's recommendation, including but not limited to liquidated damages. 

ARTICLE 6 - INTEREST 

6.0 I Not Applicable 

ARTICLE 7 - CONTRACTOR'S REPRESENT A TlONS 

7.01 Jn order to induce Owner to enter into this Agreement Contractor makes the following representations: 

A. Contractor has examined and carefully studied the Contract Documents and the other related data identified in 
the Bidding Documents. 

2 



B. Conh·actor has visited the Site and become fami liar with and is satisfied as to the general , local, and Site 
conditions that may affect cost, progress, and performance of the Work. 

C. Conh-actor is familiar with and is satisfied as to all federal, state, and local Laws and Regulations that may 
affect cost, progress, and performance of the Work. 

D. Contractor has carefully studied all: (I) reports of explorations and tests of subsurface conditions at or 
contiguous to the Site and all drawings of physical conditions in or relating to existing surface or subsurface 
sh·uctures at or contiguous to the Sile (except Underground Facilities). 

E. Contractor has obtained and carefully studied (or assumes responsibility for doing so) all additional or 
supplementa1y examinations, investigations, explorations, tests, studies, and data concerning conditions 
(surface, subsurface, and Underground Facilities) at or contiguous to the Site which may affect1~07 ~·ogress, 
or performance of the Work or which relate to any aspect of the means, methods, techniqt~ sequences, and 
procedures of construction to be employed by Contractor, including any specific means, 1 ethods, teclmiques, 
sequences, and procedures of construction expressly required by the Bidding Docu~, and safety 
precautions and programs incident thereto. 

F. Conh·actor does not consider that any fu1ther examinations, investigations, exr lorations, tests, studies, or data 
are necessmy for the performance of the Work at the Contracl Price, w~hin the Contract Times, and in 
accordance with the other terms and conditions of the Conh·act Documen ~ 

G. Contractor is aware of the general nature of work to be performed by 0wner and others at the Site that relates 
to the Work as indicated in th~ Contract Documents. 

I-I. Contractor has correlated the information known to Contracto information and observations obtained from 
visits to the Site, reports and drawings identified in the Conh·act Documents, and all additional examinations, 
investigations, explorations, tests, studies, and dilta with th Contract Documents. 

I. Conh·actor has given Engineer wrillen }'ot'ce of all conflicts, errors, ambiguities, or discrepancies that 
Contractor has discovered in the C:on acl ocuments, and the written resolution thereof by Engineer is 
acceptable to Contractor. 

J. The Conh·act Documents are generally sufficient to indicate and convey understanding of all terms and 
conditions for performance and ft) ishing of the Work. 

ARTICLE ll - CONTRACT OOClJMENTS 

8.0 I Contents 

A. The Contra( Documents consist of the following: 

I. 

2. 

3. 

his ~greement (pages I to ~,' inclusive) . 

Perforfiiance bond and Payment bond 

General Conditions 

4~ Supplementary Conditions 

5. Specifications as listed in the Request for Proposals. 

6. Drawings consisting of I 0_ sheets with each sheet bearing the follow ing general title: DPW Modular 
Adminish·ation Building in Appendix E of the Request for Proposals. 

7. Exhibits to this Agreement (enumerated as follows): 

a. Contractor's Bid (Non-Price Proposal and Price Proposal, inclusive). 

8. The following which may be delivered or issued on or afier the Effective Date of the Agreement and are 
not attached hereto: 

a. Notice to Proceed. 
3 



b. Work Change Directives. 

c. Change Order(s). 

B. The documents listed in Parngraph 9.0 I .A are attached to this Agreement (except as expressly noted otherwise 
above). 

C. There are no Contract Documents other than those listed above in this Article 9. 

D. The Contract Documents may only be amended, modified, or supplemented as provided in the General 
Conditions. 

ARTICLE 9 - MISCELLANEOUS 

9.01 Terms 

A. Terms used in this Agreement will have the meanings stated in the General Conditions ana the Supplementary 
Conditions. 

9.02 Assig11111ent of Contract 

A. No assig1m1ent by a party hereto of any rights under or interests in the Co tract wiJl be binding on another party 
hereto without the written consent of the party sought to be bound; and, specifically but without limitation, 
moneys that may become due and moneys that are due may not be assig 1ed without such consent (except to the 
extent that the effect of this restriction may be limited by I w), and unless specifically stated to the contra1y in 
any written consent to an assignment, no assignment will r ea e o · discharge the assignor from any duty or 
responsibility under the Conh·act Documents. 

9.03 Successors and Assigns 

A. Owner and Conh·actor each binds itself, its partners, successors, assigns, and legal representatives to the other 
party hereto, its partners, successors, assigns, and legal representatives in respect to all covenants, agreements, 
and obligations contained in the Contract Documents. 

9.04 Severability 

A. Any provision or pa11 of the Contract Documents held to be void or unenforceable under any Law or 
Regulation sha ll be deemed stricken, mid all remain ing provisions shall continue lo be val id and binding upon 
Owner and Contractor, wlw agree that the Contract Documents shall be reformed to replace such sh·icken 
provision or pa thereof with a va lid and enforceable provision that comes as close f!S possible to expressing 
the intention of the-stricken provision. 

4 



!N WITNESS WHEREOF, Owner and Contractor have signed lhis 1\greement in four copies. One counterpart each lrns been 
delivered to Owner, Contractor, Engineer, and 1\ge11cy. All port ions of the Conlrncl Documents have been signed, in itialed, or 
identified by Owner and Contrnctor or iclenlificd by Engineer 011 their behalf. 

This Agreement is dated ~.:J. ';·)f :) 0 (-/ 

OWNER: 

Board ofSeleetme1 1 
Town of Ayer 
Ayer, MassachuseUs 

By: 

Title: Chainm111 

By: 

Title: Member 

By: 

Title: Member 

[CORPORATE SEAL] 

Approved: 

Attest: 

Title: Clerk 

Address for giving noti_ces: 

5 

CONTRACTOR 

By tJ(t3a 
( )Ii . ) -~ 

Title: 

[CORPORA TE SEAL) 

Attest: 

Title: 

Address for giving notices: 

·Tn untOiJ D'locLu io.f- /nc ·· 
I I 

I q 1'1 () uJ-f2- P-ei 

Agent for service of process: 

(If Contractor is a corporation or a partnership, rittrieh evidence 
of mtthority to sign.) 





Ayer Quotes 
.· . ·. ·• .··. - Requirements · .. .. . .. .. . .. ,_·i .. • . ..· .. · ,, .. ,..,.:·.-:thft;_or;a(;Elernen.ts". ,, I 

Brand Specific 
Standard Life long~Life 

Internal 
I Distributor 

Luminare 
Model 3000K 7-pins Ownership & ANS\ Labels lOkY/SkJ!.. 

Requirements 
Total Cost Brand Photocell Photocell Photocell 0-lOv Orlv2r 

Adjustability 
Option Option 

Hampden Zimmerman Philips Road Focus Yes Yes Yes Yes (10 kV/lOkJ!..) RFS set to 17w $ 68,687.00 Philips s 4,629.SS $ 14,909.25 Unclear No I 
Northeast Cree RSW Yes Yes ANS! yes. Ownership? Ye' $ 73,783.34 lntermatics $ 4,681.35 s 8,245.15 Yes No ! 
Standard Philips Road Focus Ye, Unclear ANSI yes. Ownership? Yes (10 kV/10kA) RFSsetto 17w s 59,995.00 Eye & Gateway s 2,317.50 $ 6,952.SO Unclear No I 

Graybar GE Evolve Ye' Yes ' Ye, s 85,926.00 Ripley s 4,295.10 s 10,815.00 Some models No I 
Graybar Philips RoadFocus Ye. Ye• Ye> Yes (10 kV/lOk.l'I.) RFS set to 17w s 58,317.00 Ripley s 4,295.10 s 10,815.00 Unclear I 
Fred Davis Cree RSW Ye' Yes ANS! yes. Ownership? Yes $ 73,598.75 FP Controls N/A $ 7,210.00 Ji~:11't cbec, DiC::·, t: ch;:;cl; I 
Fred Davis PHilips RoadFocus Ye' Ye• ANSI yes. Ownership? Yes (10 kY/lOkA) RFS set to 17w $ 65,610.00 FP Controls N/A $ 7,210.00 Didr:'t ciii0::::.C C·icl: 'r c·r.·.~ck I 



25 RESEARCH PARKWAY 
WALLINGFORD CT 06492-1927 

Phone: 203-284-4529 
Fax: 203-287-4551 

To: METROPOLITAN AREA PLANNING COUNCIL 
60 TEMPLE PLACE Date: 

Proj Name: BOSTON MA 02111 
Attn: P ROCHE 
Phone: 000-00-0000 
Fax: 

GB Project Qte#: 
Valid From: 
Valid To: 

10/05/201"I 
AYER PHILLIPS 
0228568983 
10/05/2017 
11/04/2017 

Email: SHARON.TIERNEY@GRAYBAR.COM Contact: 
Email: 

SHARON TIERNEY 
sharon.tierney@graybar.com 

Item 

Notes: 

100 

Proposal 
We Appreciate Your Request and Take Pleasure in Responding As Follows 

Quantity Supplier Catalog Nbr Description Price Unit Ext.Price 

Graybar is an approved vendor on the FAC100- Category 2 LED Roadway and Outdoor Area 
Lighting, Vendor Code VG6000214241. This proposal is being provided in accordance with all rates, 
terms and conditions of the contract. 

PLEASE CONTACT SMARON.TIERNEY@GRAYBAR.COM TO ORDER; M 860-987-9704 

THANK YOU FOR THE OPPORTUNITY! 

438 EA USE VG# 
100064939 

RFS-25W16LED3K-· 
G2-R2M-UNV-17W-

$113.00 1 $49,494.00 

*'*llem Note: 0
• 

RCD7 APIGY3 
RFS-25W16LED3K·G2·R2M-UNV-17W-RCD7-APl·GY3- OWNERSHIP LABEL 

200 

FACTORY PRESET 17W R2M 7 PIN 3K 10KV/KA ANSI AND OWNERSHIP LABEL 

21 EA USE VG# 
100064939 

RFS-25W16LED3K· 
G2·TYPE4UNV-
17WRCD7 APIGY3 

*"*Item Note:"*• RFS·25W1 6LED31<-G2-TYPE4-U NV·17W -RCD7 ·APIGY3-0WNERSHIP LAB EL 

300 

FACTORY PRESET 17W TYPE 4 7 PIN 10KVIKA ANSI AND OWNERSHIP LABEL 

38 EA USE VG# 
100064939 

RFM·72W32LED3K· 
G2-R2M-UNV·RCD7· 

*"*Item Note:0~ 

APl·GY30W 
RFM-72W32LED31<-G2-R2M-UNV-RCD7-APl-GY3·0WNERSHIP LABEL 

$113.00 1 $2,373.00 

$150.00 1 $5,700.00 

-----·---- -------

This equipment and associated installation charges may be financed for a low monll1ly payment \11rough Gr<1yhar Financial Services {subjm;l lo crer.m approval). For more information ca111-000-241·740B 

lo speak wilh a leas Ing specialist. 

To learn more about Graybar, visit our website at www.graybar.corn 24-Hour Emergency Phone#: 1-BOO·GRAYBAR 

Subject to the standard terms and cond!tlans set forth In this document. Unless otherwise noted,frelght lerrns are F.O.B. shipping point prepaid and bill. 

Unless noted lh<1 esUmated ship date wtu be determined at the lime of order plao;ement. 

Page 1 of 3 



To: 

Attn: 

METROPOLITAN AREA PLANNING COUNCIL 
60 TEMPLE PLACE 
BOSTON MA 02111 
P ROCHE 

Date: 10/05/2017 
Proj Name: AYER PMILLIPS 
GB Project Qte#: 0228568983 

Proposal 
We Appreciate Your Request and Take Pleasure in Responding As Follows 

-------
Item Quantlly Supplier Catalog Nbr Description Price Unit 

400 5 EA USE VC# RFM-72W32LED3K- $150.00 1 
100064939 G2-TYPE4-UNV-

RCD7-APl-GY3 
**"Item Note:*u RFM-72W32LED3K-G2-TYPE4·UNV-RCD7-APl-GY3-0WNERSHIP LABEL 

500 515 EA SUNRISE TECH 6390TF 

GB Part#: 25979435 UPC#: 

*'*Item Nole:'"'• STANDARD PHOTOCELL 
MANUFACTURE 8 YR WARRANTY 

600 515 EA RIPLEY PHOTO 6390LL-BK ( 
ALTERNATE) 

**'Hem Note; .. • LONG LIFE PHOTOCELL 
MANUFACTURE 12 YR WARRANTY 

RIPLEY 6390 TR FLT 
PHTOCNTRL BL MV 
FO 

$8.34 

$21.00 1 

Total in USD (Tax not included): 

Ext.Price 

$750.00 

$4,295.10 

$10,815.00 

$73,427.10 

Tl1is equipment and nssocialed ins!alln1ion chmgos may be fimmcnd for a low monthly paymonl through Graybar Financial Sorvic:es (subject !o credit approval). For more lnformal!on call 1·800·241-7401l 

lo speak with a leasing specialist 

To learn more about Graybai·, visit our website at www.graybar.com 24"Hour Emergency Phone#: 1-800-GRAYBAR 

Subject to the standard terms and conditions set forth !n this document. Unless otherwise nolcd,fro!ght terms arc F.O.B. shipping point prepaid and blll. 

Unless noted the estlma\od ship date will be determined at lhe tr me of order placement. 

Page 2 of 3 



To: 

Attn: 

METROPOLITAN AREA PLANNING COUNCIL 
60 TEMPLE PLACE 
BOSTON MA 02·111 
P ROCHE 

Date: 

Proj Name: 
GB Project (lte#: 

Proposal 

10/05/2017 
AYER PHILLIPS 
0228568983 

We Appreciate Your Requesland Tal<e Pleasure in Responding As Follows 

Price Unll 

¥P£~;~~~B'clb<;l'Rlf18R~1b'f.~Xt1rc. 

Ext.Price 

{ f /;f ,f [!r1te1t1ii~c~~r9i;~~~~j;(\i~~~.~~-l~~J:n~~\~1;~g/i~'}rig1g~'::?' 8~'.;%~~ ,s{\7~1~~a1;1r~~~~!c~~p,~oii~\,f'[g 1~~1~fi;~1~c~;Jii:1~if c~};.?fl;~;,~~rn~~i~?ifi;;,~J!l~~:H~}l~~;',~r~~~~~r") n11d, when applicable, Grayb.,r'" >t!pplic1 ~. 
2. l'!t!CJ;S AND SHIPl••!ENTS · U11less nlherwi>c quo!.:<l, pric~s ~hall be those in cfii::ct n\ lime of shipment, whidi 3hall be m,1de f,0.B. shipping poin1, prcpai(! nnd bill. 

J. RETURN OF GOODS • Credit rnnybc allowed for goods 1cll!rncd wi1h prior npprovnl. A dct!uction rnny be mm!e from cmli1s im1c<l 1o cover cost orh.111dling, 

•!.TAXES· Prices shown do nol inchtde snlcs or other lnxcs imposed on 1hc SJ!e ofgomb. Taxes now or hcrcnfk1 imposed upml sales or shipmenls will b;, ndt!•d 1<> tlic [>\!{Chase price. Bnyer agrees to rdmb1iroe Graybar 
for ~ny such tax or pm\'ide Grnybar wilh acceptable tax exemplmn cettificate. 

~;,.~~~.AF~c11~J1~J~~1~~~ )~; 21re~;; ,\~11~~tatr~ ~1;~"[;~~/1~~~~1;~1~'i,~F~~~~· st~~ff!i':,1K1~:ff1~ii~1~~~ebl1i~ll'G0r~~b~1~·if~i/i'~b\~f~~ a~~f r~,;~~~~~~~l~1°(;r'~~~1~1Q~~~:~~~~~~~i1/,;~ 1{~,~~0~1~0~\~'~>!-'fK~/;~r~~'Zb(l'iJclf~1:~~1 b1e 
6, LIMITED WARRANTIES - Orn bar w, old are free of any securitK interest nml will mnkc nvnilnbl~ 1o llus~r nH trmisfrmb!c wnrrnnliesfjnch1d~withonl limilnllo11 W:•!{at1lks with respect to 
l\IA1~f~~frn§emc1~f)~fflfflli rr~tWib 0«1~1lN'X\!ltfll~1 o)P{t~R~\A~~~.~~1ei~~XJtf~~s<§~ .. HW'JD~~dt~~wrEs~~fHER ~~.~~~I ~'8~[6 RH~kA1Nf. ~J;,L~NPL I ED 

(\g~~~llJHi~~~rtWR'6:lA'}:/u 1il'AsRk~L~1Fi~1iSliPK~r~n~¥fil'J.~~;~~RH~1)~~g5b~H?\~'[flrb~~NH~r~'t~1l\6TltJPlil:tY&~t~E[.6tfi1Al:lf8J\~U8FE1AHP1xc6J 
FOOT CLEARANCE FROM A PAT 'TAINEDAT ALL TIMES. 

7. LIMITATION OF LlABJLJTY - ll1\tcr' s mne{lk• m1der !his :ig1eement are subject lo nuy limilntions con1nined iu ma11ufoctmer's tem1s nnd cmulilions lo Gr,,J:tn'ti' co~?i ofwhkh will be fnmished ur,rn1 Wrilten 

f~'ll!fJ315~'!f;{1[~Mi~t?,{~b8f't s J~WMJQB~k"f r~{1/:i~~~JX~~S.lfi'~5,Yi~it,;,\',1~)~/i;~uf o~~~\;rffii%~ ri1l1~~rl/:~~ l~~~l,rir~i~~~l.c1fi1\~~e~:~i1~~~f~Y,~~i~·i~1~11'i'~'l'1~'1<~~~d t/;,,!"hvecc1J a'n~~~n1~~ r~~~Y~r'~1~1~~e~t.AElLE FOR 

8, WAIVER - T11e foih"e ofGrnybnr to in>ist upon tbe perfon11nncc ofnnyofthc Jenns or cou<li1ions of1hls ngre~uwnl or tl> e~ercise nnyrighl here1rndcr shnll not be 1ke111ed lo be n wnlwrorsuch l~mis, COIH!ilions, or 
righ!s in the ful11re, nor shall i1 be deemed lo be n waiver nfnuy o\hcr ltnn, comli11on, or rt gill under this agreement. 

9. l>.lQDlflCA TION OF TE.RMS AND CONDIT!ONS - These lem1s nnd eo11ditions superse<k nll otller comnnrnkai\·om, nego1in1inns, nnd pr1nr nrnl or w1)1!c11 s!ntcmmlS regnnl[ng Ille subjcci mntler\Jrlhcsc (tlll)S nml 
cond1l\ons. No ch,1ngc, mod1!k11lion, resdssion, thschnrgc, nb.1mlonmcnl, orw11i\w oflhesc tmns nm con(!itions shn 1 b~ bin~ing upon Grn~bnr unless mndo in w1iting nnd s1gnctl oil li> be\mlfby n duly mtthorizctl 
TOP.fCSe11lalil'e ofGrnyoar, No rnndillOlls, mng~ oflmde, course ofde,\llllg or perfom1n11ce 11nder.;1m1dinp, or nweenmll, pUf110J1infi (O 11\0dif)"., I'll[)' explai11, 01 ~ll!li>Jeme1H tile.<;~ !enns mid CO/lllifiOl\S s)rnlJ be binding 
:,'~~~~,~~~e~~·i~f'i[ i\i:/'.:,~eJRe'~·g~'ffi 1~~~. ~j,¥~\;~~J'e~/,f,/;~~r ~~~1~;~~~1~~n~lifofi~Y~i~~';\I R:,~~tp~~~~~\ft ~~ ~;\yi~~~~i~~i'.~l1riirni~~;i~ff;1,-,l1r/ifi%e~1;'ri~r~f,i'.'ned a nmterrnl nltcrntion he1eo f. If !his < ocunwnt shall be deem ell nn 

10. REELS - When Gn1yb.or ships relurrmble reds, n r~d deposit 1noy b~ indndet! in the lnv1)ke. ·nic llu;w shouM co nine! the n~aresl Uraybarscrvke locnlion to rel um reds, 

11
1 
CERTIFJCA TION - G1;1ybnr hereby cer1ilie.\ lhnl these goods were produc,·•l in ~omplinme wi1h all npplicnb!c !efjuiremenls ofScclious 6, 7, aihl 12 oflhe Fnir Labor Sln1ubr<k Act, as nn1c11de<), m1dofrC!Jll111in~> ,rnd 

on "Ji, oflhe Uni1e<l Stnl•» Depnrtmcnt tifLabor iss\led und~r Seetioa !•\thereof. Thls n1,<J~emem is subjccfto Exernt1ve Order l !246, ns nl\lended, the Reh~bilitnlfon /\cl of 1973(_ ns nmendcd{, l 1e V1elna11j V"kions' 
!~~~$g;,t~1~•,\'Ji~r~i:~\';yl~~f~r~l1 ~~.l~,7;};;'~~11~i~/1i~~~i~;~q)11;~~· 29 CFR p,,n 471, AppC!l< ix A lo Subp"rt A, nud the curr~sponding regulations, tu the e.~tent r~q11ired by law. 4 l 'FR 6fl-J .4, i0-741.5, mu 60.250.S "'~ 

12. FOREIGN CORRUPT PRACTICES ACT - Buyer shall COllll'lY wilh npphcabl.; lnws nnd regulations rdnting lfl a11li-com1ption, inel11di11~, without li1ni1L1tio11, (il the U11i1ed Slot es l'oreiun (\mu pl Prnctice_, ,\cl 
\FCPA) {l 5 U.S.C. §~78<l<l-l, el, &C!J.) irr~spcc!ive of the pl11ce ofperfomrnnc\pnd 8i) lnws nml regnla1ions imflemen1inf, the OrgJniza.lion tor Economic Coopernlmn and Devclop1ncnl' s Eonvenlion on Combaling 
i:;R~%~ifc~o~~\~S,1~i~1ig11~?,/~~!Jj//vlci~~~lfU~~J1 ?vl/N~~~t[rnnsactmns, the .N. onwn1ion Against Com1p ion, mid t 1e ln!er-i\mencan Convention Agninsl Corrnp1ion in Buyer's eo1111lry or nny counliy where 

!). ASS!GNJl.·!ENT - !luyer slrnll nol nssign its tii:h1.'> or delegnte its d11ties hcreum!ernr any inl~r~st lierdn without the prior written consen1 ofGraybar, and n11y such ussig1m1ent, without .1uch comcnt, shall be l'oid. 

tlis~:.1i.~i~~~h!b~~~~~~?,~~~; i'~i?to~r::s~~d1r~fi~1~~i,ct,,l"e~d~vm~~e 1Pi~ ~1~1~~af lfi;~11li1~11~~.tN1~\\'1 ~\~\:~~v~H~~r\i:1/1~r Jl:~~~~t:n.:~.~ffi~~bJ~c/·1~~ P.i~~.~~i1~~;~· 1i!~;.;f Xil~riit; ~!~~\,~~ ~~~i~~·~1o~f~~~;i~~\;t~~;~~~;~~;1~r 
shall be fi!eS in !lie Circrnl Court of St. i.<Jllf~ County, Missouri, or lhe !foiled Stales D1>lricl C'om1 for tfie En<1em District of/lli1sonri, :mt! 1m Ol lerplace unless ot!ierwise detennmed m Gmybar's sole discr~lion. Bll)'~f 
hereby irrevocilbly rnn,en1~ !o 1hejurisdiction of such court or courts am\ agrees lo nppcar in nny such action upon wriueu notice 1h~rcof: 

~~~~t~~rb~~;;v~~~;i~ ~J'J¥J]~0~1ien1i:~~~1~f ~l1~0~ ~~i'J~~d11~(i (~1~1fi~~'. Vi'i;~~,~~~~riiS;~~;\~~i~~~hk_~~:~'.c:1~1 i~s~~~~1~~l~\iroJ"t~~"s ~~;:~~t~~j~~e~;\,~i\\\o~V~irr~h~~~~.~/~~rgc or the les~er of !-112% or the nm!;imum 

11;~i·~~~~1~·1~~~~ ~11~1~r~e~.k;',~~\i'1~i'i,~~sit1~~r1li~~bf~'.e~ii~~qi\1i~?n;~~~,~~f1lh~ \1~t~~~i'l~~,~l1~r~~1~ i~1°Xi!i1~~~~~eg~1::~~~1l n~::~:: 111~rW~c~,~e ~J~11~~;ii~ff~.i~~~: ~~t1ri\~~1g~~1~~,~a~a:sn~~~;er11~\\~~~~ 1~:'e~1lW~rjr·iN~ ~~~g~11 

law> are 3pplicabie, it will not dt&closo O{ re-export any ledmu:nl dat3 received under this order to any countries for which lhe Uniieifstatc< 11Mermnen1 l\:!]llire~ on expmt liccme or o!h~r suppor\li11g documenrntion at lhe 
till\~ of export or lrnnsfer, uukM Duyer hn> nbt,1ined prior wrill(n nuthori2ntion from lho United Stoles Office of Export Conuol or olher mllliorily rcs1m11silile for such matters. 

This equipnienl and a~socia!ed fnslallalion charges may be financed for a low monthly payment through Graybar Flnandal Services (subject lo credit approval). For more informa\iori call 1-800·241-7408 

to spaak with a leasing specialist 

To learn more about Graybar, visit our website at www.graybar.com 24-Hour Emergency Phone#: 1-SOO·GRAYBAR 

Subject lo tho standard terms and condlllons sel forth lr1 this docume11t. Unless o\hen'l!se noted,fre!ghl terms are F.O.B. shipping point prepaid ond h!ll. 

Unless noted U1e estimated ship date w!I! be determined at !he time of QTdor placement. 

Page 3 of 3 



PHILIPS 

RFS (small) 

Ordering guide 

LED 
Pre fix module SerlC!S 

IRFS I 25W l 6 IG2 I 
RFS JOQOI( G2 c, '~ o· < 
Road Focus 2WJIGLE031( 
Roadway. 30\1/IGLEDl l( 
small 35WIGLED3K 

45WIGLE031(1 

54\'JIGLEOJI(' 

4000!( - - - -
251'11GLED41( 
30WIGLED41( 
35WIGLE041( 
451'11GLED41<' 
!i4\l/1Glf.D41( ) 

I llol avalloble wllh 115 opllcn. 

JI IJ\H'l' l ' I ' H n r 1 

[' u .. ·r·:r I 'l>H I Iv! l)IJ'I Plf 'l' \All 'I'll 

T./\l~"I· '"I'l\f,f,l~fl, l./Wl~ 1 

l ti 'l' /\ f, I, I·~ n . W J T fl 
I·/ I Tl! O\·JNl·:l·:m I I' 

lfJkV /I Ok/\ ~am< :J•, Pl{O'I' I·;< '1'1 OH 

Project· 

Location: 

CRl.i'lo; 

G 
Type . 

Lam ps· Qly 

Notes· 

The Philips Lumec RoadFocus LED Cobra Head luminaires rertll 1re a sleek design that 
provides seamless replacement of existing HID lumin<iires. RoadFocus is available 
In t11ree sizes, offers mulllple lumen p;ickages, and a com plete <may or optical 
distributions, mal<ini:: i t an outstanding solution ror mult ip le roadway applications. 

example· fl FS-35WIGLED41(- G2- ll2M-UMV-UMG-l lS- PHB-llCrJ - GY31( 

<•r:llNol• 

Dls lrlhullon Voll•c• Conlrols Lumlnaite Flnl<h 

luNV I 17W PRESET RCD GY3 
Typo2 lJllV 110·. :J\' /\ST' Pre-set d1i\'~t lo' progie~'ll\'e sta1t·up /\Pl .. ,·~'.'11.' Te1du1ed 

- (50/60111) 1.: ,'.'iCil U(. ') - -nis Type ll ~ho11 COP.IGE 25' O lus. 2srk reduction DI< Bla<k 
(ASVM) 

(C' j oz B1ome 
•, CDMGESO' n Ins. 50;~ IEdU<lion F/IWS' Field adju<lablo wall•R• GYJ nm rrr 1 J r l {,f.l) 

l" ll .. , CDMGE151 0 hrs. 75% reduction seledor l'JH vn111e 

COf.I GM25' G lus. lS~l reducllon 115 House Sid• Shield, shield. Typo3 I per IG LED llghl englno 
lllS Type Ill shell COl.IGM501 G hrs. so·~ reduction 

11118 Twlll-kKkPhotoeleclrl< 
(•ISYMJ C0 f.I GM151 Ghr <. 1:>"4redu<llon Cell, UflV(ll0-l7lV/ICJ 
Typo 111 l.lediuni llll.I COMGS25' '1 111s. 2j%1cductlon 
(ASVM) PllXL Twlsl- lock Photoele<lrl< 

COMGSS01 ·I hrs. SOt reduction Cell, exlended life, UNV 
Type4 (110-217VAC) 

CDf.IGS75 ' 4 hrs 75~~ rcduclio11 
4 Type II/ Pll9 Sho111no Ct1n 

(ASl'M) CL01 P1e-scl dlivi't to manage lum1:1n 
dcprec..i.ition nco 1· ' Receplacle lor twist-lock 

Type5 photocC!ll or shmling cap, 
- D/lll' Dfgllally add1essable lighling Interface 5-pin (standard) 

5' TypeV 
(SVMM) Dr.IG1 0-IOV 11Cll7 '~~ 'P' !,•1.• I 

OTL1 Pm-set d1lv.?r to Sl(!nill~nd of llfr of lhe 
,. 

' ' . ; 
lamp 7-; 

F'l\C'l'OH. Y f.>HESE'f' 
SP2 lOkV I ]Ok/I Surgo Prole<10t 

(oplional) 

17W OU'J' PU 'l' 

2. Use of photoelectric cell 01 shotting cap Is 1equlred to C?nsure proper lllumlnallon. 
) . Oilu111lng choices: SclC?CI either DMG,OALI or one ol lhc CDMG 011llons. 

4. Please note lhls lnleg1t1led foa lure come slandaul with RoadFocus 
5 llol avaflahlo wllhdrlver u111iu11s, llST, CLO, CDMG. DALI, OTL. 
6. FllWS nol avallable wllh COl.IG opllons, DAU or CLO. 

Accesso ries (must be ordered as separate line items - quicl<ly and easily installed in the field) 

CPCor CPCD1 

CllyTouch Connector Node. 

1. Contact the factory for addft fo nJI support when connP<lP.d llchtlng or addltlonal services are clestrcd. 

RFS Spec 00/17 · page 1 of 5 



PHILIPS 

Ordering guide 

LED 
Prefix module S(!rles 

IRFS I 25Wl6 IG2 I 
RFS JOOOI< Gl " a· } 

RoadFocus 21\'JIGLEDJI( 
Roadway, 301'/IGLEDll< 
small 351'/IGLEOJJ( 

45VllGLE03H' 
541'/IGLEDll<' 

40001( .. 
251'11GLED41< 
30\l/IGLED4 1< 
ll\'llGLE041( 
451'/IGLE0,11<1 

S4\'llGLW41<' 

I. Uot available with MS option. 

1 llll\N' '1'11 'I I' I·~ t] 

fo'/\t "l'l 11{ ~ f'l'U~~; I ''I' l·'OH I l'vo! < lU'I I 'U'J' \v I '1' I AW> 1 

Ll\fl .I. rn. ''f/\l,I.J-:D, I; f'J'H OV.INf"R,;Jl f[' Ll\rn:T 
1"1 ~i'l'/\Ll. l·:D. Wl 'J'll LOl:V/ IOk/\ ~-amc;ro; 

Projccl. 

Locallon: 

Cill.Mo: 

Type-

lamps· 

Moles: 

Q ly. 

The Philips Lumec RoaclFocu s LED Cobra I lead lumin aires feature a sleek cleslcn l llal 
provides seam less replacemen t o f existing HID luminaires. floaclFocus is available 
in th1 ee sizes. o ffers mulllple lumen p acl;ages, and a complete array of optical 
distributions. mal<ing it <in outstanding solution for mulllple road w;iy applications. 

cxmnplc· RFS-35WJGLED41<-G2-R2M-UHV- DMG-HS-PHU- f'ICD-GV31( 

(•)·111·1•11 

Dlshlhullo11 VollJCI? Controls lontlnJ!tc Fl111'h 

juNv I 17W PRESET RCD GY3 

Typc2 uuv J;.1.; 711/ /\ST' Pie-set d1 lve1 fo1 progrcsskesta1l·up /\Pl I '•~' I ·" Textured --- - (SO/GOll1) ,, •'·'."ii ' ltll - - --
02S Type II short CDMG~25' O lus. 2l% reduction OK Black 

(ASYlol) 
( ] r,' 

UI Bronze 
COt.IGESO' O his.. 5Q'l, 1educllon F/\WS' Field adjustable wallago GYl nm Type IJ loled1um "> 

(ASYt.I) COl.tGE151 8 1~s. 75'krcduclion t,pl@<fOf \'Ill \'/hile 

COMGt.1151 6 lus 2s~~ reduction llS House Side Shield, shield, Type) - I per lG LED llghtenclne 
1135 Type Ill sho•I CllMGM501 G lus. 50~; rcducllon 

1'110 T1•rl1Hock Photoel<elrlc 
(ASYM) COMGM151 Glws 7jt(.1educllon Cell.UllV(120·211V/\C) 

nm Typo 1111.!cdium CDMGSl51 4 hos. 25Y, 1educ1lon l'llXL T1•rls1-lo<k l~>otoel<elric (ASYM) 
Cell, cxlended Ille. UllV COMGS501 .. hrs . sm; 1cductlon 

!')'pc • (ll O-mV/\C) 
COMGS15' 4hrs 'IS'krcducliofl 

4 <' ·I i) 1'119 Sho1liog c.11> 
CLO' P1c·setdlt\0.?1 tomana&elumen , 

d'-'p1eciation nCD" Receptacle f()( IWlll-lock 
Types photocell or shorllng cap, 
- - -- D/\Ll1 Dlg11atly addumable lighUnr, Interlace 5-pln (1landa1d) 
5' TypeV 

(SVMM) DJ,IG' 0 • IOV OClll n. I" fr:, l 

OTL1 Pre-set dr11R1 loslgoal eod of life o( lhe I ' •P 
lamp "' :Jt ' 

Fl\C'l'ORY l'RE:Sl':T 
SPl 201:V / 20kA Su1gc P1olecloc 

(optional) 

17W OO'T'PUT 

2. Use of pholoeleclr lc cell 01 shorllnc Ctll' Is rl'qt11fed to cm.ure p1oper Illumination. 

J. Dimming choices: Solecl ellhN DMG.OALI 01 one ol lhe CDMG options. 

i1. Pte,1'ie note lhls lnlcgralcd fo.1lwc come standa1d with RoaclFocus. 
s. 1101 avallable wllhdrlvct options, /\ST, CLO, COMG, DALI, OTL 
6 F/\WS not avallablo wllh CDMG opllons. DALI 01 CLO. 

Accessories (must b e orclerecf as separate line items - quicldy and easily installed in the field) 

CPCorCPCD' 
CllyTouch Connector Node. 

1. Contact lhe f ;iclo1y lor a dditional s upport whe n connected llghllng or addll lo nal se1vlccs arc desired. 

f'!FS Spec 00/17 pace J o l 5 



(J I J/\f\1' 1' I 'J 

\·JJ'IH \N~;J I ,1\J\r:T, 1N;.'11AJ, l .J·:1i, Vll'l'I rn1r'1L!{~;11 

f.l\m:r, J\'l"l'/\l'lll.;[J, \olJI'l'~l I())(\// I OJ/\ :;1m<:1·: l'[~()'l'l •,(' rl' I ()1\1 

PHIL PS 

r-~--~--~~ ·-
P1oject 

Roadway l.ociltlon 

C"l.No: 

·-·-····-. 
~--·. 

RGaeff J;oc\!s . 

T1•nr 

Lamps· Qty· 

.::.: 4_:···.~: _'._t_ ..... :.. ,;t,.J. G Hot cs 

RFM (medium) 

Ordering guide 

LEO 
PrcfiX'. module Sc1lc~ 

IRFM I CJ jG2 I 
llFM 30001( Gl ( 
Road Focus 351'132Lrnll<I 
Roadway. 55\1132LE D3K' 
mediwn 551rMOLEO)i( r 

7lW32lEOJI( 
00\'MOLEOJI( 
1001'/llLEUJI( 
100\'MOLEOJI( 
IG01'140lEOlK 

40001( 

3S\'132LEU41( ' 
5S\1132LED4K1 

551'140LED4K' 
121'132LE041( 
00\1140LED41( 
I08\!132LED4K 
IOOl'MOLED41< 
IG0\114 0LED4K 

I. HlV and 400V not available. 
2. llot avallable with ltS option. 

The Phillps Lumec Roac!Fucus LED Cobra Head lurninalres feature a sleek deslcn lhal 
p1ovicles seamless replacement or existing I ll D lurninaires. RoaclFocus Is availab le 
in three sizes, offers multip le lumen packages, and a complete array of optical 
distributions. making it an ou lstcinding solullon for all I ypes o f roadway applicallons. 

exnmplo· RFM- IOOW32LED31(-G2-R3M- UNV-DMG- RCD-GV3 

[•)•llt•loll 

Ols~ibullon Voll ace Conllols lumlnair~ Finish 

I I I I I I CJ ~ 
Type 2 uuv 1;~·}11. AST' 1 Pre-set d1lve1 for prog1esslvc start-up API r ' , ·- .1 "' "" ' r• ' ', 11 I Texlurcd 

llVU 34J.400VAC ". 'IC' I ---- -
RlS Typo II sh01t CDMGEl5" 0 hrs 1)?', reduction Bl< Rla<k 

(ASYM) FAl'IS' Field adjustable 1•1•llagc DZ Oronze 
CDMGE50" n hrs. SO"/, reduction selector GYl Gr.t1 fllM I.,c ~ ll 1.'t .' ,iro 

:.s.1.1 CDMGE75" fi hrs. 75t1..1educ.llon 115 House Side Shield, shield. \'Ill White 

Typel COMGM25" G Iv~ 25'1. reducllon I per IG LEO light engine 

035 Typclilsho1t COMGM$0'' G hrs. 50)', reduction PllO' Twl<Hoci< Photoeleelrlc Celi. 

(AS'/M) CDMGt.175 " G hrs. 75% reduction 
UllV(ll0-277VAC) 

nm l\'pc lilMcdium PllO/W' Tl'/lst-lock 
COr.tGS25" 4 lus. :15'~ h?ducllon Photoelectr ic Celi . (1\S'IM) 

l•IJVAC COMGSso·· ·1 lus 50~ rcduc.lfon 
Typc4 --- COr.tGS75 ., 4111 s. 7)~j reduction Pll0/400' Tl'Jllt·loc~ 

4 Tvt>e lV Pholoeleclf ic Celi. 
(AS'/M) CL01 1 Pf(HC:t dfi'1e1lo 111anagelumEn ~BOVAC 

dep1eciallon 
PllXL' ll'li<l-lockPholoeleWlcCell. Typos 

DALI" Olcl1ally addre11abte llghllng lolerface e>:tcnded !H(', UtlV 
51 TypcV (ll0-211VAC) 

(SY/.IM) 01.!G' 0-IOV 

OTL11 Pte·set dri>1~110 signal end of hfe of lhe rl19 Sh011ingcap 

larop 11C01 i Receplacle rar twlsHock 
pholocell 01 sho1Unc c;1p. 
S-pln (standard) 

OC07 f<i ~ • '·•:.· " ,, 
'l Ii iJ 

t~p ~' . 1:, 

SPl 10kV / lOkA Surge P101octor 
(optional) 

it . Olmml1111 choices: Select either DMG, DALI or oneol 
lhe COMG options. 

&. FAVIS not avallahlewilh CDMG options. DALI 01 Cl.O 
7. FAWS lahle accuracy •/ · IS'/a on these models. 

3. Use of photoelectric cell or sho11ing Cel l> h re<1nlrl.ld lo 
ensuie pro11er lllumlnil tlon. 

Please note this lnlegraled feilhue come slandMcl 
with RoitllFocus. 

RoadFocus-RFM-Spec vO•I 00/17 1>ace I of 5 



PHO LIPS 

RFM (medium) 

Ordering guide 

LEO 
Prcr1x nto<lulc 

jRFM I CJ 
Rn.I JOOOK 
noadFow1 35\'lllLEDJK' 
Roadway, 551'/JlLEDJK' 
medium 5Sl'/48LED31<1 

721'/lllEDlll 
OOVM81.EDJIC 
108\'13lLED3K 
1081'140L ED31t 
160\'MOLEDJlt 

40001( -- - -
l5\'IJ2LED41C' 
551'/JlLED4it' 
551'MOL ED 41t ' 
721'/3lLED41C 
801'/40LED4iC 
1081'/Jl LED41C 
1081'MOLED41< 
1GOl'MOLE041t 

I J41V and 480V not .wallabte. 
2. 1101 avallable wllh 115 opllon. 

S(!lfcs 

IG2 I 
GH [il{l;J 

01 JJ\N'J' I l' 'I 

\'J ITll \N'.r 11\[,], 1 N.;'(/\ l ,[, J· , r1, 1H'l'll (•Vll'mJ{.HJIJ' 

Tl\f:W 1, A'l"l 1/\C:llJ·,J, Wl'Ill IOkV/l fl ll\ ~>llRC'l" l'IWTF.C'l' l <> M 

ProJetl: 

Location: 

C;iUJo: 

e Type: 

Lamps· Qly 

Moles: 

Tile Philips Lt1111ec l<oaclFocus LEO Cobra l-lericl luminaircs feature a sleek clcsir.n llrnl 
provides seamless replacemcnl nr ex isl ine 1 llD huninalres. noaclFocus is available 
in three sizes. orfe1s mult iple lumen packages. and a complete mray of optical 
distribution~. 111aki11g il an outstanding solution ror all types of roadway applications. 

exam1>to· RFM-108W32LED31<-G2-R3M-UNV- OMG-RCD-GY3 

(•):111·1111 

Dl•ltlbullon Voll•go Conlfols lumlnalrc Finish 

I I I I I I CJ c=J 
Type2 uuv i;11.n;v flST l• Pre-set drl·1er ror progressive!' Slclll-up API r 

' 
· ~',!' .. " ht, I Tcxttucd 

llVU 347-480VAC t.~; -1 1'-n,. I I'\! -ms Type ll 1ho1l CDJ.tGEl5" 8 lus 2))J reduction DIC Ola ck 
(A5VM) FAl'IS' Ffeldadjuslable wallace DZ Bro111e 

COUGESO" 8 lus 501', reductlcn selector CiVl (,r,i; Rll.\ Typell J.ledlum 
(ASVM) COl.IGE75 ' ' 0 his. 7St/, 1e<luctlon 115 Jlou1eSlde Shleld, shield, l' /11 \Yhii e 

TYP• 3 
COMGM25 11 6hts. 2~'h reduction i POI 16 LED light c11ci11c 

1135 Typolll1hor1 COMGr.150" 6h1s so,~rccJuctlon PllO' Twi1t·lock Photocleci1lc Cell. 

(ASVM) CDl.IGJ.175" 6 h11 7~~. 1educ l11H1 
UllV(i20·271VAC) 

RJr.I Ty1>0 Ill Medium Pll0/347 ' T1•All·lock 
COMGSl5" ·1lus, 2Sf4 1educlion Pho!oel<clflc Cell, (ASVMJ 

Jol7VAC COMGSso·· 4 hrs SO'o 1<1l11cllon 
Typ<' >1 

CD/.IGS75' ' 4 lus 75~~ reduction 1'110/400' Twl1t·lock 
4 l"J Pholoele<if lc Cell. 

.. " CL0' 1 Pr~-sel driver to manag~ lu1nen 480VAC 
dep1e<ia1loo 

Pl IXf.' Twlll·lock Pho1c•tect1lc Cell, TYJIOS ----- .. DALI" Digitally addremblc llg1111119 l11leiface e>lendcd llfo, UllV 
51 TypeV (110·217VAC) 

(SYMJ.I) Dr.IG1 0-IOV 

011.1
' Pre-set d1lttN10 slgnJI end of life of the Pll9 Shorllng cop 

lamp nco u Rt!captacle Im l\'JISt·lock 
pl1oloceltor sl101llngcap, 
S·pln (standa1d) 

nco1 ,. 
I f '- .J_,. 

I• 

SP2 lOkV / lOkA Surge P1olecto1 
(optional) 

•I. Olmrning choices: Sclccl either DMG. OJ\ll or one of 
lhc CDMG opllons. 

6. FAWS nol available wllh CDMG options, DALI or CLO. 
1. FAWS lciblc acuuacv •/- 15% on lhese model~ 

l Use of 1>ho1oelecl1lc ce ll or sho1tlnr. ca1> Is re<111hc<I lo 
ensu1c 1noper llluinlnallon 

Please nole this fnlt'graled feil lure come slc111diud 
wllh RoadFocus. 

RoadFocus-RFM-Spoc vO•I 08/ 17 pago 1 of 5 



l~oadFoc:us 

Small, LED Cobrahead 

Predicted Lumen Depreciation Data 

Ptedlcl ed performance derived from LEO rnanufattwcr's clal <l and r.nglncerlng design cslfmiltes. based on IESNA LM-80 melhodolocy. 
Aclu;tl r:xpl'tfuncc lllilY VilrY due lo r1eld <1npllcallon co11dltlons.l 10 ts the predicted time whco LEO per formance clcprccl~tcs lo 70% o f 
lnltlal l11111e 11 uulpul. CalculatccJ per IESNJ\ TM21- 11. Published L70 hows llmltcd lo 6 times ilclunl LEO test hour5 

upto1050mA 

LED Wattage and Lumen Values: 30001< 
--------

LEO Avcr•c• _ _ Ty11c 11 2~ Typc 112M Type 11)5 Ty11e~1._1 __ _ 

Tola1 Cumrnl Color System lumen Effie.icy DUG lunurn Elr.cacy DUG Lumen Elfi<acy 
(LPW) 

OUG Lumen Elr1caty BUG 
OrdC1lng Code LEDs (mh) Tom11. Walls Onl pul (LPW) 11.1H11c Onlpul (LPIVJ R•llnc Onlpul ----------1-- 1-- ---------- f------

_!!:I~ Onl pnl (LPV/) ~ 

llFS·25VIJGLE03K· G2 16 4•10 lOOO 2•1 2,%8 12) BHJO·GO 2,900 120 01-UO·GI 2,9•18 122 llJ·UO·GI 2,058 
--------·I----->--- --------

118 Bl·UO·GI ___ , ____ ,,_ __ , ___ ---
_ll_FS_·J_O_Vl_l_GL_E_D_JK_·_G2 __ 1 __ 1_6-+-53_0_ 1_3_0_00_ 29 3,484 121 Bl·UO·GI 3,405 118 Ol· UO·C.1 3,460 _ 12_0 _ Bl·UO·GI 3,355 116 Bl·UO·GJ 

llFS·J5VllGLE03K·G2 16 700 3000 38 4,410 116 Dl·UO·Gl 4,310 IJ) Dl·UO·GI 4,381 115 Rl·UO·GI 4,247 112 Bl·UO·GI 
--------1---r---·1---~1---r----1---~----~---1-----1--~1---~---+---t----11~---
llFS·4SVllGLE03K·G2 16 8)0 3000 •1 5 5,075 112 Bl·UO·C.1 •l,960 110 BHJO·C.1 5,041 111 Bl·UO·GJ 4,887 JOO Dl·UO·GI 
--------1-----1---~---;c--~1-------1---11~--·----1---->----1 ----+---;----1----

_n_FS_·_54_ll_ll_G_LE_D_J_K_·G_2_~ __ 1_6~-10_5o_~30_00 , _ _ s3_~5_,8_0_~-~~.-D_2-_u_o_-G_1~_5.61<1 1_01_,_0_1-_uo_-_c._1~_5._76_1~_1_09~ D1-~~~s9_0~_1_05_.._0_1 -_u_o_-G_1 

---- - --- --- - --- -
LEO f\YCl'18C ---~-- Typos 

To Jal Current Color System Lumen Efficacy DUG lumen Elricacy DUG 
Ordering Code LEDs (rnA) Temp. Walls Oulpul (LPW) ~ ~ (LPW) ~~~ 
11F5·25WIGLE03K·G2 lfi 440 3000 24 2,822 117 Bl·UO·GJ 2,991 12<1 B2·UO·GI --I------- - ---,____ ----
llFS·JOWIGLE03K·G2 16 530 3000 19 ),)I) 115 Bl·UO·C.1 J,511 112 B2·UO·GI ---r--- ---
llFS·J5Vll6LEDlK·G2 lfi 700 3000 38 4.19•1 110 OJ·UO·C.1 4,445 117 03-UO·GI - - - -
llFS·45WIGLED3K·G2 16 830 3000 45 4,026 107 Bl·UO·G2 5,115 113 03-UO·GI --- ----I------r-- - - - - - - - f-- ----
RFS·S4WIGLEDJK·G2 Jfi 1050 3000 53 5,521 104 OJ·UO·C.2 5,851 110 B3·UO·GI 

-

LED Wattage and Lumen Values: 40001< 

LEO Ave Mee Type 1125 ·Ty11e R2M Typo RJS Typollll.1 

Total Cuuent Color Syslem lUllU!ll EfriCil(V DUG Lumen Elficocy llUG l 11111en Efficacy DUG l.umen Elficncy BUG 
Ordt!linc Code LEDs (mA) Temp. Wall• Oulpnl (LPW) n.illnc Outpul (LPW) Rallnc Output (LPV/) R•llnc OnJpnl (LPVI) ~ 
RFS·2SV/16LE04K·G2 16 440 4000 24 3.145 130 Dl·UO·GO 3,073 127 Bl·UO·GI 3,125 119 DJ·UO·Gl 3,027 125 Bl·UO·GI 

RFS·JOV/16LED4K·G2 16 5)0 4000 29 3,692 128 Ol·UO·GI 3,607 125 Ol· UO·C.1 3,668 127 Ol·UO·GI 3,554 123 BJ·UO·GI - ---
RFS·35V/16LE04K·G2 16 700 4000 38 4,674 123 Ol·UO·C.1 4,566 110 Ol·UO·C.1 4,643 122 Bl·UO·GI 4,499 116 Bl -UO·GI 

RFS·45W16LED4K·G2 16 830 4000 •15 5,378 119 BJ-UO·GI 5,255 116 Bl·UO·GI 5.343 118 Ol·UO·GI 5.177 114 Bl·UO·GI 

RFS·54V/16LE04K·G2 16 1050 4000 5) 6,153 116 02-UO·C.1 6,011 113 B2·UO·GI 6,113 115 Bl·UO·C.2 5,923 112 Ol·UO·GI 

LED Avernce Typc4 Types 

Total Cu11ent Color System Lumen Elficacy DUG Lumen Eff1<•<Y DUG 
Ordl'lillC Coclc LEDs (mA) Tl?mp. w.111s Oulpnl (LPWJ R•llnc Oul pnl (LPW) Ral ina 

RFS·2SV/16LE04K· G2 16 440 4000 24 2,990 )24 Ol·UO·GI 3,170 1)J 02-UO·GI 

llFS·30Yl16LE04K·G2 16 530 4000 29 3,510 122 Ol·UO·GI 3,721 129 82·UO·GI -
llFS·35VllGLW4K·C.2 16 700 4000 38 4.44·1 117 Ol·UO·GI 4,711 114 B3· UO·GI 

llFS·45W16LED4K·G2 16 8)0 4000 45 5,114 Ill Dl·UO·G2 5,411 120 8l·UO·GI 

RFS·S4Wl6LE04K·G2 16 1050 •JOOO 53 5,850 110 Ol·UO·C.2 6,201 117 83·UO· C.1 

Actual performance mav va1v due to Installation variables lncludtns optics. mounllns/celling heigh I. dhl derueclallon. Ught IMS facto•. etc : highly recommended to conrurn pNfounance wllfl a lil\'OUI 
• conlacJ ApJlllCallons al ouJdoorllghJlng appllcallons(!lphlllps com. 

Uole: Some dala may be sct\led lJased on lesls of similar. Out nol ldcnllcal tumlnilrlcs. 

RFS Spec 00/17 page 2 of 5 



f?oadFocus 
Small, LED Cobrahead 

Fi eld /\cljustablc Wattaae (FAWS) M ultip lier Cltarl 

• ~ ., .. u , 1r.,,o; 1-..."'" " ':Jf 1l 

[t;J - ·~~~ 

1 0.31 0.26 
2 0.53 0 .50 
3 0.6 2 O.S!l 
.., 0.70 0 .67 

5 0 .78 0 .75 

6 0.83 0.!ll 

7 0 .89 0.!17 

!l 0.92 0 .91 

9 0.96 0 .95 
10 1.00 1.00 

Note: Typical value accuracy•/- !;% 

Dimensions 

Side View 

-<i------- 22.75" I Weicht: 9.'I Lbs 

I ~B mm I E~o~~~ 

J ,c=s-;------d--~~f~ 
~ __ _ _j _ 

not tom V1c\·1 

8.38" 
213 mm 

~=~~~ ___ J_ 

f!FS Spec 00/17 PilGO 3 o l 5 



l ~oadFocus 

Small, LED Cobrahead 

Spccilic<1tio11s 

I lou<;l11r. 

Made ol a low cop por die cast /\hnnlnum :illoy (11360), 
0.100· (2.5mm) minimum lhlckness. Flis on a 1.66' 
(42mm) O.D. (1.25" NPS), 19 ' (46mm) O.D. (1.5" MPS) or 2 
3/6" (60mrn) O.D. (2" NPS) by 51/2" (MOrnm) minimum 
lone tenon. Comes with a 2lnc plater! clmnp rixeU Uy 
2 zinc plated hexac onal bolls 3/8 IG UNC for ease 
ol lnstctllatlon. Pmvldos an easy st l'.!p adjustment o f 
t/- 5'"' tilt In 2.5~ lncrcmcnts. lncluclcs Integral bubble 
level st;indard (always.fncluc.J ed). /\ cwtck relci\sr.. tool 
less cnhy, sfnHle lalch. hinged, removable doo1 opens 
downwcud to ptovldc access to ctcctmnlc components 
rmd lo a terminal block Door Is ~ccured to rHevent 
accidental dropping or dlscmcaHement. I\ clearnnce of 
13" (330mm) ill the rem Is reqlJ1re c.f In o rder to mmove 
lhe door. Co1nplate with a bltcJ guard protectfnc acalnst 
hlrds and similar lnt1udc1s ancJ a11 ANSI lobel to Identify 
\'J.ittar!C? ;rnd source (both lnch1dr.d In hox). Housing 
(fn<lucllnc electrlcc11 compartment) mtcd IP!i11 pe1 
/\NSI ClJG.37. 

Light Er1c inc 

Composed of 4 m ain components: LEO Module I 
Opllcal System/ Heal Sink I Driver. 

Elect rical components i:HC? noHS compliant, IPGG 
sealed llchl engine equipped LEDs tested by ISO 
17025-2005 accreclltcd lab In acco1dance w llh IESN/\ 
LM-80 culdellncs In compllanca with EP/\ EMEflGY 
STAR. extrapolot ions lo accou.Ja11c~ witl1 IESNA Ttvt·21. 
Metal core hoard ensures crnatC!r h<m t t ra1, sfct 
and longer ll fc!span. 

LED Modulo: Composed o f hlch·pcrformance white 
LEDs. Color tomperatuw a!. per ANSl/NEMA bin 
Neutral While, 3000 l<elvln nornlnol (30451< •/- 1751<) 
or '1000 llelvl11 nominal (39851( •/- 2751<). Cfll 70 Min. 
7!i Typical. 

Optical Systcn' : Composed o f lllt:l 1 pe1forn1nncc UV 
stabilized o ptical grade polymer 1c l racto1 lenses to 
ilchleve d esired dlshlbullon optimized to get maxtrnum 
spacing, tarcet lumcms and a superior Ughllnc 
uniformity. System Is rated IPGG. Perfo rmance shall be 
tested nor LM -63. LM-79 and TM-15 (IESNA)carlllylnc 
Its pholometr lc per formance. 0% upllght and UO per 
!ESNA TM- 15. 

Heat Slnlc: Built In the houslnc. d cslcncd to ensUJc 
high efficacy ;incJ superlm coollna by natural ver l lc.al 
conveclfon air now naHem always close to LEDs and 
driver 011thnlslng their efficiency and li fe" Pioducl 
d oes not us<? any cooling device with movlnc oar ts 
(only passive cooling). Wide openings enable natural 
cleaning and removal of dirt and debris. Enllr<? 
lumlnalre Is rnted for operntlon In urnblcnt temperature 
o l -40' C/-40'F up lo •40"C/ • IO•l'F. 

RFS Spec 06/17 pnce ' I or 5 

Driver : I Ugh p ower filctor of 90% min. Electronic chlvcr, 
opcralillfl r:tnoe 50/GO Hz. Aulo mljustlnn unlvl!rsill 
voltane Input from 120 tu 277 VAC rilled lni hnth 
appllc-.llon Um~ lo lllm rn line lo neutri1l. Clnss I, THO 
of 20%mtlx. 

DMG: Dlr111nl11g compallhle 0-10 volls. 
ThecuHcn t supplylnc the LEDs will he? reduced by the 
driver If lhe driver cxpe1h:mccs lnleuml ovcrhc.illnr: 
as a pmtcctlon to the LEDs rtnd the? ctcctrlc~I 

components. O utput Is protC?ctcd lrorn sholl ch culls, 
vollilge ovclload rind current ovelload. Automritlc 
recove1y after correction. Stanclar<l lnJilt In chlver surge 
protecllon of 2.SkV (min). 

lnteeralccl Features 

DMG: Dlmmable driver 0 - IOV 

nco·: ncccplricle \'/Ith 5 pins cnubllnr: dlmmln(!, c.:111 be 
used wi th a t\'Jl~t loc.lc Sta,scm'ic or pholoelt•c. llic cell m 
a shorllne cap. 

Sfl1: Surco protection d~c.J In accordance wllJ• 
/\NSl/IEEE CG2A S per /\NSl/ IEF.F. CfiVtl .2 Scenario I 
C.itecory C High Exposutl' 10kV/10kA waveforms lor 
llne-Grouml, Linc · Neutral and Neutral -Ground. and 
In accordance with OOE M SSLC Model Speclrlcallon 
lor LEO nomlway Lumfntllrcs AppC?ndix 0 Elcctrlca l 
lmm111~y Hlr.h lest level lOl<V/IOl<A. 

Please not<.- that these l!l lcgmtecJ /cmfurcs always 
come wllh Roo clFocus luminoirc. 

'Use of pholocfcclrlc cell 0 1 sl>orllrJg cop 
is requlrncl t o ensure? proper lllumlnollon. 

Driver and Luniinaire Options 

AST: Pm-set driver for progrosslvo start-up of llm 
LEO modulc(s) to optimize energy management and 
enhance vi sual comfort at start-up. 

CLO: Prn-5t2l d dve1 to m<1n11ee tho lumen clc pH•cl;it lon 
by ;uljuSllnC ll'e f)OWCI IJIVcn lo tlm LE.Os offerh1g lhe 
~<m1e lightf11c lntenslly durhlt! the tmlfle lifespan of the 
LED module. 

D/\LI: Pre-set d1lvc r compallble wllh the D/\LI 
control system. 

OTL: Pre-sol driver lo signal end of Ille of lhe LED 
module(s) fo r belier fixture mannccmenl. 

CDMG: Oynad lmmer standard dimming funcllonalilles 
lncludlnc pre-progtammecl scenarios to suit mllny 
applications nod needs from safely to maximum 
cncrcy savings. 

Snfcl y Mocln: 
CDMGS::>5: 11 how s, 25% power dlrnrnlnc 
COMGS!iO 1\ hours 50% powN dhnmtnc 
COMGS?!i: 4 hours 75% power dhmntnc 

Mncllm1Mo1lc: 
CDMGM25: G hours 25% power cllrnrnlng 
COMGMSO. 6 hours 50% powe1 cllrnmlnc 
CDMGM75: 6 hours 75% power dlmmlnc 

~conomy Mode: 
CDMGE25: O hours 25% power dimming 
COMGE50: O hows 50% powct dlmmlnc 
COMGE75: B hours 75% power dimming 

1:Aws: F1atd Ad justable Wattaga Scloclo r, p m.set to 
the highest poslllon, can be easily swlldtPd In th(] fl<~ ld 

lo lhe requhed position. This reduces lotol lu111lnahc 
wattage consumption nnd reduces the llcht level - see 
tile FAWS multiplier clmrl for more details. 

Note: It Is not tccomrnenc/ed lo USC? FAWS wUIJ other 
dimming or contlots; If you do, set the swltcll lo 
position 10 (maximum oulptrf) t o cnctble llte olhcr 
cllmmlng 01 con trols. Swltchrna F/\WS to ony 
position other thcm 10 wJ/I clisnblu Ill e other dimming 
or co11tmls. 

SP2: 20kV / 20k/\ surge protection d evice l hal provides 
c•lra protection beyond the SPI IOkV/IOkA level. 

n c o1•: neccptacle with 7 pins enal>llng c.Jlmm1ng and 
additionill functionality (to be detormlned), can be 
used wllh il twist lock Sta1sense node or pl1otoclectrlc 
ce ll 01 ;i sho1llng cap, 

Pleose not a: Aclclltlonol lmrclwmc wltl be fl1q11lrncl 
to utilize tht! odclltlonol 2 pfnson ll1fs H~Cf!plocle. 

HS: House side shlPlrl, l per Ui I.ED llghl enf]lne. 

PHU': Twist- loci< Pholoeleclrlc Cell, UMV (120-277V/\C). 

PHXL': Twist-lock Pholoele<lrlc Cell, e•leml ed Ille. 
lJMV (120-277VllC). 

Pl-19': Slu 11 l111f! cap. 

API: Factory lnslallecl NFMA label, /\NSl Cl3G.ISJ 
com llant 

'l/se of p l1otoerecttlc cell or sl 101tltJg cop 
Is rcqulrccl to ensure proper lllumlrmtlon. 



RFS noadFocus 
Small, LED Cobrahead 

Spccifi catio 11s (conlinuecl) 

Luminairc Useful Life 

Rcrcr lo IES files for f?Oc1cy consumption ancJ d elivctcd 
lumcns for each opllon. llased on ISTMT In situ l h i:?rmnl 
te>ling tn accordance with ULl590 and UL0750, Phillps 
System Reliablllty Tool, Phillps Advance data and 
LM-80/TM-21 data, cxnccted to reach to0,000 • 
lmurs \•1ll11 >L70 tum~n maintenance@ 25°(. Lumlnetlrc 
Useful Life accounts for I.ED lumcm mafntenancc AMO 
all o f t11ese adcllllo nal fucto1s lnctudlnc: LED lifo, cl1 lvcr 
life. PCB substrate. solder lolnts. on/o ff cycles. liurntnn 
hours and cormc;lon, 

Wiring 

The connection o f the hunlnalte Is done usinc a 
te1mlm1l block conneclo t GOOV, llSA fm use with 10 
M AVIG. wires from the nrlmmy circuit, locutcd inside 
the houslne. Due to lhe !mush cummt lhat occws 
wllh electmnlc drivers. recomr11end using a 10Amp 
timc-dcloy fuse to cwo ld unwanted fuse blowing (fill5c 
tripping) th(ll can occur \ 11llh nmm;il or last <ictlnc fuses. 

Hardware 

/Ill exposed screws shall be complete with Ceramic 
prlmor seal lo reduce SC?lzlns or the parts, also oHer~ 
a hlch rcslstanct? to corrosion. /\IL scats and sealinc 
d evices are made and/or lined with EPDM and/or 
sllfcone and/or ruhber. 

r:inish 

Color In accouJ;mce with the AAMA 2603 st ;rndard. 
Appllcallon o f polyester powder coilt pnlnt ('1 mlls/100 
microns) wi th .1. 1 mlls/2'1 microns of lolernnce. The 
Thermosettlnc r~sins provides a discoloration resistant 
fi nish In accordar1ce with the ASTM 02211 11 standilrd. as 
well as luster retention tn l<ee11tna with the l\STM 0523 
st~uuJ;ud ;md humidity proof In nccmd;mcc with the 
llSTM 02247 standard. 

The surface lieatment achieves il minimum of 3000 
hoU1s for salt spray resistant fini sh In accmda11cl!' VJlth 
l cstlnn ncrforrncd and per ASTM DI 17 sta ndard. 

LED p roducts manuf<1clurini:: slanclarcl 

Tho elect1onlc components sensit ive lo cleclroslallc 
dlscharue (ESD) such as liaht emtttt11u diodes (LEDs) 
me nssernhled In compliance with IEC613110-5-1 and 
ANSl/ESO 520.20 stamJa1ds so as to clhnlnntc ESD 
events thilt could decreose the useful life of the product. 

VilJralion rlcsislance 

The n FS meets the ANSI C 136.31, Amerl rnn Nation« I 
Sta11cla1d for Roadway lumlnahe Vlbrntlon 
speclf1ca tlons fm Htldgc/ove?rpass applications. 
(Tested fo r JG over t00,000 cycles by Independent lab) 

Ccrli ficalions and Compl ianc<' 

cULus Listed for Canada and USA. lumlnalre meels 
DOF and MSSLC Model Spectricatton for LED Roadway 
Lumlnalres. RoadFocus LED Cobmhcad lumlnalres arc 
Destgnllchls Consortium qualtfred. Lumlnalre corn111ies 
with or exceeds the folto\'ling ANSI Cl36 standards: 
.2 .. 3, .10 .. M , .t 5 . . 22 .. 25, .31 .. 37, .41. 

Umilccf Wmranly 
IO-yc.:1r llmltod \•1a1ranty. 
·See phlllps.com/warrantles for cleta ll!> ilncl testrlcllons. 

Braci(CI s//\rms 

Fo1 b1ackcts/ ai ms available wttl1 this lumlnal1c, 
see Lumrc 30 l or details 

© 2017 Phillps Ltchttng Holding B.V. All rights reserv<>cl. 

Ph ilips reserves the richt to milke changes In specifications 

and/or to discontinue any product at any lime with out notice 
or obligation and will not Ile liable ror any consequ ences 

resulting from the use of this publication. 

phtllps.com/lumlnalres 

Phillps llchllns North Arn<!rlca Corporation 
200 Franklin Sqtmre Drive. Somerset, NJ OB873 

Tel. 055-486-2216 

Phillps lighting Canada Ltd. 

281 Hlllmount Rel. Marl<ham. ON, Canada L6C 253 

Tel. 800-668-9008 

RFS Spec 00/17 nago 5 a t 5 



PHI IPS 
Limited Wananty: Outdoor Professional Luminaircs 

Philips I .ighling Norlh i\ mcrica Corporulion ("Philips") wnrrnnls lo lhe original purchaser (''l'nrchnscr") lhal lhc Philips hrnndcd ouldoor 
professional luminaires idenlificd on Schedule I (''Products") wi ll be free from dcfccls in malcria l nnd workmanship which cause lhc 
Producl lo fail lo opcrale in accordance wi lh lhc performance spccifica lions sci IOrlh in dncumcnlalion published fo r or provided wi lh lhe 
Product ("Spcc ifica lions") for lhc applicnblc period nnd subjccl lo lhe 11ddilionol lcrms fl ll(I condit ions sci forlh on Schedule I 11'0111 lhc 
dale of purchase (as sci forth in the applicable invoice) ("\Varrnnl)' Period"). Unless olhcrwisc 110led on Schedule I, Philips wurrnnls 
lhal any slandard finish 011 n Producl will he free of crncking, peeling, excessive liiding, and corrosion deli::cls during lhc appl icable 
Wmrnnly Period. To lhc cxlcnl llml an aulhorized Philips dislribulor is lhc Purchase r or Ilic J>roducls, such dislribulor mny lrnnsrer lhis 
limilccl wmnmly lo subsequent purchasers oi'lhc l'roducls, provided thnl such Products 11rc resold in new condil ion and in !heir original 
packaging. for LED Producls, lhc Producl shall be considered dcf"clive only if I 0% or 111ore of lhc LED componcnls foi l for such 
Producl. 

Pholocclls {sland11rcl issue NEMA and hu11011 type), occupancy sensors, low vollagc indicnlors, li1scs, surge suppressors and olher lhird 
parly accessories lhal me 11ol 111anufnclu rcd by Phi lips me exeludcd from !his warrnnly, hul mny he covered by n lhircl pnrty 111nn11fncturcr. 
Such lhircl parly 111anulliclu rcr shall be so lely responsible for lhc cnsls rclnlccl lo nny claims nssocialccl with nny such accessories. Extcnclccl 
life pholocells ca rry a I 0-ycar limilccl wnrrnnly from lhc lhircl pnrly manulhelnrcr. Emergency bnllcry packs and polycarbonnlc lenses 
(nscd on vandal rcsislnnl proclucls or as vnnclal rcsislnnl covers or oplions) have a Warnmly Period of I year. 

If any Proclucl covered by I his limitccl wnrrnnly is returned hy Purchaser in acconlm1ct: with Philip's Tcr111s nncl Condit ions of Sale 
(available nl \\\\W.phi lips.com/tcnnsanclcondil ionsproli:ssional) within !he Wmrnnly Period, and Philips deter111incs lo ils salisfaclion lhnl 
such Proclucl fo ilccl lo sal isly this warrnnly, Philips will, al its opt ion, rcpnir or replncc lhc Proclucl or the clc feclivc parl thereof, or 
reimburse Pmchascr for the purchase price, subjecl lo lhc terms nnd conclilions sci forlh herein. For purposes of clarily, "repair or replace 
lhc Product or lhc dcfoctivc parl lhcrcor' docs not incluclc nny rc111oval or rcinslallalion costs or expenses, including, wilhoul limilnlion, 
any labor cosls or expenses, shipping cos ls lo rel urn non-conforming Proclucls or nny damages Iha I may occur during the rel urn of Proclncl 
lo Philips. ff Philips chooses lo replace lhe i'roducl and is nol able lo do so bccanse ii hns been cliseonlinnccl or is nol nvni lnblc, Philips 
may replace ii wilh a compnrahlc product. Philips reserves lhe righl lo use new, recondilionccl, refurbished, repnirccl or 1·c111m1ufoe111rcd 
producls or parls in lhc repair or replacemcnl ofnny Product covcrecl hy I his Ii mi led warrnnly. 

This limited wnrronly is subject lo the fo llowing aclclilional conditions: 

o The Proclucls hnvc been properly hnndled, slorccl, wired, trnnsporlcd, inslnllecl , opcrnled nnd mninlnincd in accordance wilh 
the applicable Speci ficalions. 

o A Philips representat ive will have access lo the foiled Prnducts and the lixlmcs used lo opcrnle lhcm. Ir lhe fixtu re or olhcr 
parls become suspect, the rcprcscnlntive shnll hnvc lhc righl lo invilc other mnnufoclurcrs' representati ves to evnhmtc the 
lighting syslem co111pone11ts. 

o The Producl has been purchased direct ly from an aulhorizccl Phi lips dislribulor/clealcr for tisc in regions lhnt nre within the 
jurisdiclion of'lhc Unilccl Stoles or Cmrnda. 

• Purchase rcceipl for the l'roducl is available !Or inspcclion by l'hilips. 

This limilccl warranty docs not apply to clanrngc or failure to perform arising as n result of nny ncls or Goel or from any abuse, misuse, 
abnormal use, improper power supply, powers smges or nuclunlions, corrosive cnvironmcnls, ncglccl, cxposmc or any use or inslallalion 
in violalion of lhc inslruclions or restrictions prescribed by Philips or 011y applicable slandarcl or code, includ ing those conlaincd in the 
lnlcsl Nnlional Elcclrical Cocle, Slnnclarcls fo r Safely of Underwriters Laboratory, Inc. (UL), the i\merican Nnlional Slnndards lnslilulc 
(ANSI), or, in Cnnmla, the Cnnaclinn Slandards Associnlion (CSA). No ngcnl, dislributor or clcnlcr is nulhorizccl lo chnnge, modify or 
cxlencl the terms of this limited wnrrnnly on behal f of Philips. THIS LI MITED WARRANTY IS VOID IF TH E PRODUCT IS NOT 
USED f'"OR THE PURPOSE FOR \.VHICH IT IS DESIGNED OR IF ANY REPA IRS OR ALTERATIONS ARE tvlADE 13Y ANY 
PERSON NOT AUTHORI ZED 13Y PHILIPS IN WRITING. 

THIS LI MITED WARRANTY JS THE ONLY WARRANTY GIVEN BY PHILIPS WITH RESPECT TOTI JG PRODUCTS AND THE 
SOLE REMEDY FOR ANY AND ALL CLA IMS, IN CONTRACT, IN TORT OR OTHERWISE ARISING fROM THE FAI LU RE OF 
PRODUCT AND JS GIVEN IN LIEU OF ALL OT!!ER Wt\RllANTIES, EXPRESS OR I Ml' LIED, INCLUDING, 13UTNOT LI MITED 
TO, WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR t\ PARTICULAR PURPOSE, WHICH WARRANTIES ARE 
1 IEREBY EXPRESSLY IJISCLAIMED. PURCl-IASER'S EXCLUSIVE REIVIEDY fOR ANY NONCONFORMITY OR DEf'"ECT IN 
ANY PRODUCT SHALL 13E ONLY AS EXPLICITLY SET FORTH I IEREIN. UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES SHALL PHI LI PS' 
AGGREGATE LIABILI TY ARISING OUT Of OR IN CONNECTION WITl-I A DEFECTIVE PRODUCT. IN CONTRACT, TORT 
OR OTHERWISE, EXCEED Tl lE PURCHASE PRICE OF THE PRODUCT TO Wl-llCll SUCH LIABILITY RELATES. IN NO 
EVENT SHALL PHILI PS BE LIABLE FOR SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, CONSEQUENTIAL, INDm ECT OR COMPENSATORY 
DAMAGES, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, DAMAGES RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE, PROFITS, BUSINESS OR 

Updated A ugust 2017 

Phillps Lighting North America Corporation 

200 Franklin Square Drive, Somerset, NJ 08873. 

Tel. 855·486-2216 

Phillps Llghllng Canada Ltd. 

2111 Hlllmount Rd, Marl<ham, ON, Canada L6C 253 
Tel. 1100·668·9008 



GOODWILL EV EN IF PHILIPS \VAS ADVISED OF OR \VJ\S OTll ERWISE A WARE OF THE POSSllJILITY OF SUCH 
DAM/\Gl:S. 

Special conditions rclalccl to all solar Prod ucts: 

o The Wnrrnnly Period for bnttcrics, pole/finish and solar pnncl racking is I ycnr. 

o 13nttcries nre fully drnrgcd when shipped lo the l'urchnscr or instnllation site. The lmttcries musl be installed and opcrntionnl 
no lnler thnn 2 months fro1111hc clay of shipment. If stored beyond such time period, lhc Purchaser is responsible for recharging 
lhc hnllerics nccorcling lo uallcry nrnnutitctmcr' s instrnclions at 2 rnonlhs and every two rnonlh thereancr. This limited 
wnrrnnty docs not cover !Jattcries it: (i) progra111 lrns been allerecl without Philips ' m1thorizntion, (i i) systems that have not been 
designed or sized according to Ph ilips standard design practices, or (iii) systems where Philips hns conveyed as per specific 
snles orders, that bnttery life nncl other eomponenls will be less than the Warranty Period. 

o Improper installalion includes but is not limited to improper placement, orientnlion, tilt and/or shading conditions not 
eonsiderccl in the energy profile and design conditions. 

This limited warranty is effective for lhe purchnses oflhc Producl on or aner lhe effective date sci fo rlh herein and is in consiclcrntion of 
and is expressly subjccl lo and conditioned by the terms set lbrth herein. Philips reserves lhc right to modify this wmranty fi·om time to 
time and any modifications shnll be elTcclivc for all orders 1>lnced 0 11 or nncr the effecti ve dale or such revised wnrrn nly. 

Updated Aucust 2017 

Phillps Lighting North America Corporation 

200 Franklin Square Drive, Somerset, NJ 08873. 

Tel. 855-~86-2216 

Phillps l.lghllnc Canada l.ld. 
281 Hlllmount Rd, Marldmm, ON, Canada l6C 253 

Tel. 800·668-9008 



PHILIPS 
Limited Warranty: Outdoor Professional Luminaires 

PHILIPS 

Stonco 

PHILIPS 

G GARDCO 

Urban 

PHILIPS 
EHIADC 

PHILIPS 
IL!.DmJElt 

Ln 111lscnpr nnil llrsidcn1inl 

PHILIPS 
HftDCO 

Roadway 

PHILIPS 
LUM EC 

Sports Lighting 

PHILIPS 

PHILIPS 

Updated August 2017 

5 years 5 years 

5 ycnrs J years 

5 years 3 ycnrs 

10 years 3 years 

5 years N/A 

5 ycnrs N/A 

Philips Lighting North America Corporation 
200 Franklin Square Drive, Somerset, NJ 08873. 

Tel. 855-1186-2216 

Custom finishes: I year wnrmnty on the finish on ull products. 

Optical color liltcrs made f'rom glass or polymeric nrnterials such ns acrylic, polyester or polycarbonntc 
hnve n Wnrrnnly Period of I year from the date of original shipment. Color fading of the lens material of 
any kind is not covered under this limited warranty. 

Standard finishes: 5 year wormnty on finish. 

Custom linishcs: I year warranty on finish. 

Optical color lilters made from glass or polymeric nmtcrinls such as acrylic, polyester or polycarbonate 
have o Wormnty Period or I year from the clntc of' original shipment. Color fading orthc lens material or 
any kind is not covered under this limited warrant)'. 

Standard finishes: 5 year warranty on fin ish. 

Custom fin ishes: I year warranty on finish. 

Lnndscopc Products: Warranty Period for nil grndc mounted composite luminaircs, copper lu111innires nnd 
transfonncrs is 10 yenrs. Lifetime warrnnty om:red on the finish for all cast bronze and stainless steel 
housing. 

llcsidcntinl Products: Li fo timc \\~trranty offered on the linish to nll original Pmchnsers on residential 
lighting fixtures and posts. 
Standard fin ishes: IU year wnrr:mt)' on the finish for LED products and 5 year wmrnllt)' on the finish for nll 
other products. 

Custom linishes: I year warranty on finish. 

Stnnclard fin ishes: 5 year warrnnty on finish. 

Custom finishes: I yenr warranty on finish. 

Stnndarcl finishes: 5 year warrnnty m1 finish. 

Philips Lighting Canada Ltd. 
281 Hillmount Rd, Markham, ON, Canada L6C 253 

Tel. 800-668-9008 



Limited Warrant : Outdoor Prnfessional Luminaires 

PHILIPS 

GiJ GARDCO 

PHILIPS 
n.a>e:o 

PHILIPS 
LLDm:IEC 

PHILIPS 

' " i;IM(;ll< :, 

Updated August 2017 

ALL PRODUCTS 

VA VA WillTE UL 
PRODUCTS 

VAVAALL 
OTI-I ER PRODUCTS 

Phillps Llghllng North America Corpora lion 
200 Franklin Square Drive, Somerset, NJ 08873. 
Tel. 855·~ 86·2216 

Slnndnrd finishes Oi l slccl: I ycnr wnrrunly on finish. 
Cuslom finishes on slccl: I )'Ctlr worrm11y on finish. 

High Masi poles and ruisinwlowcring devices have 11 I )'Car Wurrnnly l'criocl. 

5 years 

S years' 

3 years 

W11m111ly Period for proclucls pure hosed or used for louring nncl I or rcnlal p11rposcs is 
lhrce (3) yen rs. 

\Vnrrnnl)' Period for prnducls purchased or used for touring nnd I or rcnlul purposes is 
one ( l) ycnr. 

1\Vmrnnly Period assumes lhal lhc Producls arc opcrnlccl for less limn 12 hours per 
cloy. 

Philips Llght lnp, Canada ltd. 
281 Hlllmount Rd, Markham, ON, Canada L6C 2S3 

Tel. 800·668-9008 





SECTION 00510 

AGREEMENT 

THIS AGREEMENT is by and between The Town of Ayer, Massachusetts ("Owner") and 

Commonwealth Consnuction and Utilities Inc., PO Box 972 Watertown, MA 02472 ("Conn·actor"). 

Owner and Contractor, in consideration of the 1nutual covenants hereinafter set fotth, agree as follows: 

ARTICLE 1 - WORK 

1.01 Contractor shall complete all Work as specified or indicated in the Conh·act Docnments. The Work is generally 
described as follows: 

The work involves the installation I transfer of eight water services on Snake Hill Road. The work includes the 
tapping the existing water main, installation ofnew pipe and curb stops and reconnection the pipe at tl1e pi;operty 
line. Paving and loam and seeding is also included. 

ARTICLE 2 - THE PRO.JECT 

2.01 The Project for which the Work under the Contract Documents may be the whole 'or only a part is generally 
described as follows: 

A Tap existing 12-inch water main. 
B. Install 8 water services with curb stop and box at property line and reconnect existing services. 
C. Remove existing hydrant and cut and cap existing water main at Sandy Pond Rd. 
D. Clean-up, loam and seed and tempormy and final paving. 

ARTICLE 3 - ENGINEER 

3.0 l The Project has been designed by Ayer DPW (Engineer), who is to act as Owner's representative, assume 
all duties and responsibilities, and have the rights and authority assigned to Engineer in the Contract Docnments 
in connection with the completion of the Work in accordance with the Contr·act Docnments. 

ARTICLE 4 - CONTRACT TIMES 

4.01 Time of the Essence 

A. All time limits for Milestones, -if any, Substantial Completion, and completion and readiness for final payment 
as stated in the Contract Documents are of the essence of the Contract. 

4.02 Days to Achieve Substantial Completion and Final Payment 

A The Work will be substantially completed within 60 days after the date when the Contr·act Times commence 
to rnn as provided in Pm·agraph 3 of the General Conditions, and completed and ready for fmal payment in 
accordance with Paragraph 3.9 of the General Conditions within 75 days after the date when the Contract 
Times commence to rnn. If weather conditions require a winter shut-down, this time will not be included. 

4.03 Liquidated Damages 

A. Contractor and Owner recognize that time is of the essence of this Agreen1ent and that Owner will suffer 
financial loss if the Work is not completed within the times specified in Paragraph 4.02 above, plus any 
extensions thereof allowed in accordance with the General Conditions. The parties also recognize the delays, 

Snake Hill Rd Water Service Replacement 
October 2017 



expense) and difficulties involved in proving in a legal or arbitration proceeding the actual loss suffered by 
Owner if the Work is not completed on titne. Accordingly, instead of requiring any such proof: Owner and 
Contractor agree that as liquidated damages for delay (but not as a penalty), Conn·actor shall pay Owner $500 
for each day that expires after the time specified in Paragraph 4.02 for Substantial Completion until the Work 
is substantially complete. After Substantial Completion, if Conu·actor shall neglect, refuse, or fail to complete 
the remaining Work within the Contract Time or any proper extension thereof granted by Owner, Contractor 
shall pay Owner $500 for each day that expires after the time specified in Paragraph 4.02 for completion and 
readiness for final payment until the Work is completed and ready for final payment. 

ARTICLE 5 - CONTRACT PRICE 

5.01 Owner shall pay Contractor for completion of the Work in accordance with the Contract Documents an amount 
in current funds equal to the sum of the amounts determined pursuant to Paragraph 5.0lA 

A For all Work, at the prices stated in Contractor's Bid, attached hereto as an exhibit. 

ARTICLE 6 - PAYMENT PROCEDURES 

6.01 Submittal and Pracessing of Payments 

A Conn·actor shall submit Applications for Payment in accordance with Article 5 of the General Conditions. 
Applications for Payment will be processed by Engineer as provided in the General Conditions. 

6.02 Progress Payments; Retainage 

A Owner shall make progress payments on account of the Contract Price on ;the basis of Contractor's 
Applications for Payment on or about the 30th day of each month during performance of the Work as 
provided in Paragraphs 6.02.A.l and 6.02.A.2 below. All such payments will be measured by the schedule of 
values established as provided in Paragraph 2.07.A of the General Conditions (and in the case of Unit Price 
Work based on the number of units completed) or, in the event there is. no schedule of values, as provided in 
the General Requiretnents: 

1. Prior to Substantial Completion, progress payments will be made in an amount equal to the percentage 
indicated below but, in each case, less the aggregate of payments previouslymade and less such amounts 
as Engineet may determine or Owner may withhold, including but not limited to liquidated damages, in 
accordance witl1 the General Conditions: 

a. __.22._ percent of Work completed (with tl1e balance being retainage); and 

b. 95 percent of cost of materials and equipment not incorporated in the Work (with the balance 
being retainage ). 

2. Upon Substantial Completion, Owner shall pay an amount sufficient to increase total payments to 
Contractor to 98 percent of the Work completed, less such amounts as Engineer shall deteimine in 
accordance with the General' Conditions. 

6.03 Final Payment 

A Upon final completion and acceptance of the Work in accordance with the General Conditions and the 
Supplementruy Conditions, Owner shall pay the remainder of the Conn·act Price as recommended by the 
Engineer and as provided in the General Conditions, less any sum Owner is entitled to set off against 
Engineer,s reconunendation, including but not limited to liquidated damages. 

Snake Hill Rd Water Service Replacement 
October 2017 



ARTICLE 7 ··INTEREST 

7.01 Not Applicable 

ARTICLE 8 - CONTRACTOR'S REPRESENTATIONS 

8.01 In order to induce Owner to enter into this Agreement Contractor makes the following representations: 

A. Contractor has examined and carefully studied the Contract Documents and the other related data identified in 
the Bidding Documents. 

B. Conn·actor has visited the Site and become familiar with and is satisfied as to the general, local, and Site 
conditions that may affect cost) progress, and performance of the Work. 

C. Conu·actor is familiar with and is satisfied as to all federal, state, and local Laws and Regulations that may 
affect cost, progress, and pe1formance of the Work. 

D. Conn·actor has carefully studied all: ( 1) repmts of explorations and tests of subsurface conditions at or 
contiguous to the Site and all drawings of physical conditions in or relating to existing surface or sulmnface 
structures at or contiguous to the Site (except Underground Facilities). 

E. Contractor has obtained and carefully studied (or assumes responsibility for doing so) all additional or 
supplementary examinations, investigations, explorations, tests, studies, and data concerning cotiditions 
(surface, subsurface, and Underground Facilities) at or contiguous to the Site which may affect cost, progress, 
or performance of the Work or which relate to any aspect of the means, methods,· techniques, sequences, and 
procedures of consnuction to be employed by Contractor, including any specific m~ans, methods, techniques, 
sequences, and procedures of construction expressly 1~quired by the Bidding Documents, and safety 
precautions and programs incident thereto. 

F. Contractor does not consider that any further examin_ations, investigations, explorations, tests, studies, or data 
are necessary for the perfonnance of the Work at ihe Conn·act Price, .within the Contract Times, and in 
accordance with the other te!1lls and conditions of the Contract Documents: 

G. Contractor is aware of the general nature of work to be performed by Owner and others at the Site that relates 
to the Work as indicated in the Contract Documents. 

l-L Contractor has correlated the infomiation known to Contractor, information and observations obtained fi:orn 
visits to the Site, reports and drawings identified in the Contract Doctunents, and all additional examinations, 
investigations) explorations, te_sts, studies, and data with the Contract Documents. 

L Contractor has given Engineer written notice of all conflicts, errors, ambiguities, or discrepancies that 
Contractor has discovered in the Contract Docmnents, and the written resolution thereof by Engineer is 
acceptable to Contractor. 

J, The Contract Documents are generally sufficient to indicate and convey understanding of all terms and 
conditions for perfonnance and furnishing of the Work. 

ARTICLE 9 - CONTRACT DOCUMENTS 

9.01 Contents 

A. The Contract Documents consist of the following: 

1. This Agreement (pages 1 to.§.!, inclusive). 

2. Performance bond and Payment bond 

3. General Conditions 

4. Supplementary Conditions 
Snake Hill Rd Water Service Replacement 

October 2017 



5. Specifications as listed in the table of contents of the Project Manual. 

6. Exhibits to this Agreement (enumerated as follows): 

a. Contractor's Bid (pages __ to __ , inclusive). 

b. Documentation submitted by Contractor prior to Notice of Award (pages __ to __ , inclusive). 

c. 

7. The following which may be delivered or issued on or after the Effective Date of the Agreement and are 
not attached hereto: 

a. Notice to Proceed (pages __ to __ , inclusive). 

b. Work Change Directives. 

c. Change Order(s). 

B. The documents listed in Paragraph 9.01.A are attached to this Agreement (except as expressly noted 
otherwise above). 

C. Thero are no Conn·act Documents other than those listed above in this A11icle 9. 

D. The Contract Documents may only be amended, modified, or supplemented as provided in the·.General 
Conditions. , 

ARTICLE 10 - MISCELLANEOUS 

10.01 Terms 

A. Tenns used in this Agreement will have the meanings stated in the General Conditions and tl1e Supplementary 
Conditions. 

10.02 Assignment oJContract 

A. No assigument by a pm1y hereto of any rights under or interests in tl1e .Conu·act will be binding on another 
party hereto without the written consent of the party sought to be boUlld; and, specifically but without 
limitation, moneys that may \iecome due and moneys that m·e due may not be assigned without such consent 
(except to the extent that the effect of this restt·iction may be limited by law), and unless specifically stated to 
tl1e contrary in any written consent to an assigument, no assignment will release or discharge the assignor from 
any duty or responsibility under the Conttact Documents,• 

10.03 Successors and Assigns 

A. Owner and Contractor each binds itself, its partners, successors, assigns, and legal representatives to the other 
party hereto, its partners, succeS_sors, assigns, and legal representatives in respect to all covenants, agreements, 
and obligations contained in the,Contract Documents. 

10.04 Severability 

A. Any provision or pm1 of the Contract Documents held to be void or unenforceable under any Law or 
Regulation shall be deemed stricken, and all remaining provisions shall continue to be valid and binding upon 
Owner and Contractor, who agree that the Contract Documents shall be reformed to replace such stt·icken 
provision or part thereof with a valid and enforceable provision that comes as close as possible to expressing 
the intention of the stricken provision. 

Snake Hill Rd Water Service Replacement 
October 2017 



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Owner and Conlrnclor have signed ll1is Agreement in four copies. 0 11c counterpart each has been 
delivered Lo Owner, Contractor, Engineer, nnd Agency. All portions of the Conlract Documents have been signed, initialed, or 
identified by Owner and Conlrnctor or idenliried by Engineer on their behalf 

This Agreement is dated J.CJ1l) (' I ' / 
OWNER: 

Board of Selectmen 
Town of Ayer 
Ayer, Massnchusetls 

By: 

Title: Chairman 

Attest: 

Title: Superintendent of Public Works 

Address for giving notices: 

CONTRACTOR 

By: 

Title: Qrc- (, 1 c\.eo·\-

[COR ORATE SEAL] 

Attest: fccLL~· f , 11/L-·'(.., 

Ti•I" olh u LJan91Y'c 
Address for giving notices: 

Agent for service of process: 

(Jf Contractor is a corpora lion or a partnership, attach evidence 
of authority to sign.) 

Snake Hill Rd Waler Service Replacement 
October 20 17 



PRESERVATION RESTRICTION 
AGREEMENT 

between the 
AYER HOUSING AUTHORITY 

and the 
TOWN OF AYER, 

Acting by and through the A YER HISTORICAL COMMISSI ~ N 

The parties to this Agreement are the Town of Ayer, acting by and throu h e Ayer 
Historical Commission, by authority of G.L. c. 40, §8D, hereinafter referred to as e 'Grantee," . . 

its successors and permitted a_ssigns, located at One Main Street, er, ~sachuse ltr 1432, 
and the Ayer Housing Authority, a public body politic and corpora n·2alliz ur u 1 to 
G.L. c. 121B, §3, hereinafter refefred to as the "Grantor,'' its successors antf--a ign , 1 a d at 
18 Pond Street, Ayer, Massachusetts 01432. 

S, by vote u r Article 37 of the 2005 Spring Annual Meeting, as amended 
by the vote under Ar 1 le 1 of the October 24, 2016 Special Town Meeting (together, the 
"Vote"), ce1tified copies attached hereto as Exhibit D, and incmporated herein, the Town of 
Ayer approved the conveyance of the Premises from the Town to the Ayer Housing Authority, 
subject to recordation of a preservation restriction on the exterior envelope of the Building, to be 
held by the Town acting by and through its Historical Commission, pursuant to G.L. c. 40, §8D 
(the "Preservation RestTiction"), and to recordation of a conservation restriction upon a p01tiqn 
of the Premises (the "Conservation Restriction," together with the "Preservation Restriction," the 
"Restriction"), said Restriction to last for a teim of ninety-nine (99) years; 



WHEREAS, the V ate further required that the foregoing transfer of the Premises from 
the Town of Ayer to the Board of Selectmen, for the pmpose of conveyance to the Ayer Housing 
Authority, was conditional upon the enactment of special legislation, said Premises to be 
restricted to the development of senior housing units, which special legislation was passed as 
Chapter 89 of the Acts of 2006, entitled "An Act Authorizing the Town of Ayer to Convey 
Certain.Land," approved May 19, 2006; 

WHEREAS, it is the intent of Grantor and Grantee that the Building be rehabilitated for 
use as senior housing following plans and specifications that include alteration o the exterior of 
the Building as shown in a set of drawings entitled "Pleasant Street Senior H s' Build Out & 
Construction, 62 Pleasant Street, Ayer, Massachusetts 01432'', incorporated he in 
hereto as Exhibit E; 

WFIEREAS, the preservation of the Buildi g s · 
and appreciation of its architectural, archaeologi · d 
public interest in a manner consistent with the pur 
hereinafter refened to as the Act; 

· · WHEREAS, the Premises _'1 s ' 
Historic Places on January 23, 19 ~; 

W, -.IEREFORE, · co sideration of One Dollar ($1.00), and other good and 
valuable co idera ion.Jhe-l' ce!P of which is hereby acknowledged, the Gran tor does hereby 
grant and conv y o the Gr ee the following preservation restriction upon the Premises and the 
following conservation restriction upon the Conservation Land. 

ARTICLE I. Preservation Restriction 

. The Preservation Restriction below is set f01th so as to ensure the preservation of those 
characteristics which contribute to the architectural, archaeological and historical integrity of the 
Premises and the exterior envelope of the Building, under applicable state and federal 
legfslatiOn. Characteristics which contribute to the architectural, archaeological and historical 
integrity of the Premises and the exterior envelope of the Building include, but are not limited to, 

2 



the artifacts, featlU'es, materials, appearance, and worlananship of the exterior of the Building, 
including those characteristics which originally qualified the Premises and the Building for 
listing in the National and State Registers of Historic Places. For the purposes of this 
Agreement, the exterior envelope of the Building should be considered to include all exterior 
surfaces and featlU'es, including but not limited to walls, roofs, dormers, chimneys, foundations, 
windows, doors, gutters, downspouts, porches, and associated hardware and visible details 
which are in contact with the :exterior of the Building (collectively referred to herein as 
"Fa9ade"). 

The terms of this Prese1:vation Restriction are as follows: 

1. Purnose. It is the Purpose of this Preservation Restriction to assure that t ea ·chitectural, 
historic, and cultural features of the exterior of the Building will be · tained and 1 ined for 
preservation purposes and to prevent any use or change of the ex e Build1 g at will 
significantly impair or interfere with its preservation values. 

3. 

e demolished, removed or razed except as provided in 

(b) nothing shall be erected or allowed to grow on the Premises which would impair the 
visibility of the Building from street level; 

( c) the dumping of ashes, trash, rubbish, or any other unsightly or offensive materials on 
the Premises; and 

3 



( d) no above ground utility transmission lines, except those reasonably necessary for the 
existing Building or allowed under a utility easement already recorded, may be 
created on the Premises. 

5. Conditional Rights Reqtiiring Approval by the Grantee. Without the prior written 
approval of the Grantee, which approval may not be unreasonably withheld but which may be 
subject to such reasonable conditions as the Grantee in its discretion may determine, Grantor 
shall not make any changes to the Fa9ade, including additions to and the alteration, partial 
removal, constmction, remodeling, or other physical or structmal change to th ac;:ade, and any 
change in design, material or color thereof outside of the restoration/rehabilita 'o work 
completed to the specifications of Exhibit E. Activities by Grantor to perform r ut e 
maintenance of the Fac;:ade, which are done in accordance with the provisions of ~ec ·on 3 above, 
and which are of a minor nature, shall not require prior approval ofth Grantee. F 1' e 
purposes of this section, interpretation of what constitutes ordinru ain n nee of · 
nature is governed by the Secretary's Standards. 

6. Review of Grantor's Requests for Approval. 
Grantee_'s approval of those conditional rights set out t 

) 

7. n exercising any authority created by this Preservation Restriction 
to inspect the Fa9ade; to review any constrnction, alteration, repair,: or maintenance; or to review 
casualty damage or to reconstruct or approve reconstruction of the Building following .casualty 
damage, the Grantee shall apply the Secretary's Standards. 

8. Grantor's Reserved Rights Not Requiring Fmther Approval by the Grantee. Subject to 
the provisions of Sections 3, 4 and 5, the following rights, uses, and activities of or by Grantor 
on, over, or under the Premises are permitted by this Preservation Restriction without further 
approval by the Grantee: 

4 



9. 

(a) the right to engage in all those acts and uses that : (i) are permitted by governineiitai · 
statute or regulation; (ii) do not substantially impair the preservation values of the 
Fac;ade; and (iii) ai:e not inconsistent with the Purpose of this Preservation Restf'iction; 

(b) pursuant to the provisions of Section 3, the right to maintain and repair the Fac;ade 
strictly in accordance with the .Secretary's Standards. As used in this subparagraph, 
the right to maintain and repair shall mean the use by Grantor of in-kind materials and 
colors, applied with workmanship comparable to that which was used in the 
construction or application of those materials being repaired or mai ined, for the 
purpose of retaining in good condition the appearance and construe o of the Fa9ade. 
The l'ight to maintain and repair as used in this section shall not incl de \J:ie right to 
make changes in appearance, materials, colors, and worlananship for a~xisting 
prior to maintenance and repair without the prior approv of the Grant · 
accordance with the provisions of Section 5; and 

y, 

10. Review er Cas ama e or Destruction. If, after reviewing the report provided in 
Section 9 and assessing the availability of insurance proceeds after satisfaction of any 
mortgage's/lender's claims under Section 11, Grantor and the Grantee agree that the Purpose of · 
the Restriction (see Section 1, above) will be served by such restoration/reconstruction, Grantor 
and the Grantee shall establish a schedule under which Grantor shall complete the 
restoration/reconstruction of the Building in accordance with plans and specifications consented 
to by the patties up to at leastthe total of the casualty insurance proceeds available to Granter. 

5 



If, after reviewing the repott and assessing the availability of insurance proceeds after 
satisfaction of any mortgagee's/lender's claims under St1ction 11, Grantor and the Grantee agree 
that restoration/reconstruction of the Building is impractical or impossible, or agree that the 
Purpose of the Preservation Restriction would not be served by such restoration/reconstruction, 
Granter may, with the prior written permission of the Grantee, alter, demolish, remove or raze 
the Building, and/or construct new improvements on the Premises. Grantor and the Grantee may 
agree to extinguish this Preservation Restriction in accordance with the laws of the 
Commonwealth of Massachusetts and Section 1 S hereof: 

If, after reviewing the repo1t and assessing the availability of insurance procee 
satisfaction of any mortgagee's/lender's claims under Section 11, Grantor and t e rantee are 
unable to agree that the Purpose of the Preservation Resh'iction will or will not b se ·ved by such 
restoration/reconstruction, Grantor and the Grantee agree that they h 11 engage in: o -binding 
mediation, with each party paying half the teasonable cost of medi tion o.a media r asonably 
acceptable to both Grantor and the Grantee. 

13. s ction. With the cons nt f Grantor, the Grantee or its representatives shall be 
permitte at r ~sonable times to · sp ct the Building on an annual basis, and at such other times 
as the Gr ee ffia.x._i·easonab!Ji e st. Grantor covenants not to withhold its consent 
umeasonably i detCimini118da and times for such inspections. 

14. Notice from Government Authorities. Grantor shall deliver to the Grantee copies of any 
notice of violation or lien relating to the Building received by Granter from any government 
authority within five (5) days of receipt by Grantor. Upon request by the Grantee, Granter shall 
promptly furnish the Grantee with evidence of Grantor's compliance with such notice or lien 
where compliance is required by law. 

15 . Extinguishrnent. Grantor and the Grantee hereby recognize that an unexpected change in 
the conditions surrounding the Premises may make impossible the continued ownership or use of 

6 



the Premises for the Purpose of this Preservation Restriction and necessitate extingui~bment of 
the Preservation Restriction. Such a change in conditions may include, but is not limited to, 
partial or total destruction of the Building resulting from casualty. Such an extinguisbment shall 
meet all the requirements of the Act and the laws of the Commonwealth for extinguishrnent, 
including a public hearing by the Town of Ayer to determine that the extinguishrnent is in the 
public interest. 

16. Condemnation. If all or any part of the Premises is taken under the power of eminent · ·· ·· 
domain by public, corporate, or other authority, or otherwise acquired by such a ority through 
a purchase in lieu of a taking, Granter and the Grantee shall join in appropriat ceedings at 
the time of such taking to recover the full value of those. interests in the Prernis tH t are subject 
to the taking and all incidental and direct damages resulting from the taking. A ll 
reasonably incm1·ed by Grantor and the Grantee in connection with ch taking sh 
of the recovered proceeds. Such recovered proceeds sha11 be pai o Gi• t r. 

17. 

ARTICLE II. 

d 

otherwise by law. The 
and will be . ... .. .. .. .. 

servation Land contains open fields with older trees on 
ted access to said open space and walking paths for 

Preservation oflHistori .£andscape. The preservation of the Conservation Land, together 
with the protection of the Building, collectively conserve the historical context in which the 
Building existed. The Conservation Restriction further protects the historical landscape 
surrounding the Building. 

Furtherance of Government Policy. Protection of the Conservation Land fmthers the Town's 
2005 Comprehensive Plan, in pmticular, the following item: 

7 



Resource 
Protection, 
Community 
Facilities 

Plan for and fund community and cultural amenities at the 
Town's historic public buildings such as the pocket park beside 
Ayer Town Hall, community gardens at the Pleasant Street 
School or picnic t ables at the Ayer Public Library. 

The terms of this Conservation Restriction are as follows: 

1. Prohibited Acts and Uses, Exceptions Thereto, and Permitted Uses 

A. Prohibited Acts and Uses 

Subject to the exceptions set forth herein, the Grantor will neither perfon n · allow 
others to perform the following acts and uses which are prohibited above, orb o the 
Conservation Land: 

(4) rasses or other vegetation; 

(5) _ vities detrimental to drairta~e, floo ontrol, water conservation, water quality, ~rosion 
contr I, s il conservation, or arc~ eol'c gical conservation; 

(6) o s wmobiles, motorcyc s, 1opeds, all-tenain vehicles, bicycles, trail bikes, or any 
other m ori d or non-motorize ve icles of any kind shall be used, parked, stored, maintained, 
operated o · othe ~e allowe~t Conservation Land except for motorized wheelchairs and 
vehicles nece ary f<>t-pub: 1c ~ (i.e., fire, police, ambulance, other govenunent officials in 
canying out their iawfi.Jl..duti s ; · 

(7) Conveyance of all, a pa1t or p01tion of the Conservation Land alone, or division or 
subdivision of the Conservation Land (as compared to conveyance of the Property in its entirety 
which shall be permitted), and no p01tion of the Conservation Land' may be used towards 
building or development requirements on this or any other parcel; 

(8) The use of the Conservation Land for more than ~de minimis commercial recreation, 
business or industrial use; · 

8 



(9) Any other use of the Conservation Land or activity thereon which is inconsistent with the 
purpose of this Conservation Restriction or which would materially impair its conservation 
interests unless necessary in an emergency for the protection of the conservation interests that are 
the subject of this Conservation Restriction; 

B. Reserved Rights and Exceptions to Otherwise Prohibited Acts and Uses 

Notwithstanding Section 1.A, above, the Grantor reserves the right to c9 duct or permit 
the following activities and uses on the Conservation Land, but only if such utes d activities 
do not materially impair the purpose of this Conservation Restriction or other s1-si 1 cant 
conservation interests: 

(3) Non-native flora. 
indigenous species; 

-'-""==~=="--='"'-'""-''-"'-'--=4;=.:.:"'"' With the prior written permission of Grantee; measures 
nities, or to maintain, enhance or restore wildlife, 

pecies including selective planting of native trees, shru\?.~. 

(7) ~. The erection, maintenance and replacement of signs with respect to trespass, trail 
access, identity and address of the occupants, the Grantee's interest in the Conservation Land, 
and the protected conservation values. 

Permits. The exercise of any right reserved by Granter under this Section 1.B shall be in 
compliance with the then-cunent zoning, the Wetlands Protection Act, and all other applicable 
federal, state and local laws, rnles, regulations, and permits. The inclusion of any reserved right 

9 



requiring a permit from a public agency does not imply that the Grantee takes any position as to 
whether such permit should be issued. 

.. . __ . ~: Notice and Approval. 

Whenever notice to or approval by the Grantee is required under the provisions ofthis 
Article, Grantor shall notify the Grantee in writing not less than fortywfive ( 45) days prior to the 
date Grantor intends to unde1take the activity in question. The notice shall describe the nature, 
scope, design, location, timetable and any other material aspect of the propose ctivity in 
sufficient detail to permit the Grantee to make an informed judgment as to its on · stency with 
the purposes of this Conservation Restriction. Where the Grantee's approval is · q 'red, the 
Grantee shall grant or withhold approval in writing within forty-five (45) days o ipt of 
Grantor's request. The Grantee' s approval shall not be unreasonabl ithheld, bu only be 
granted upon a showing that the proposed activity shall not mater y' ··the p es of this 
Conservation Restriction. Failure of the Grantee to respond in writing ' in ty.wfi e 5) days 
shall be deemed to constitute approval by the Grantee oft · q_u st as subnlitt d, so n s the 
request sets fo1th the provisions of this section relating de ed a ·oval after fo • ve 45) 
days in the notice, and the proposed activity is not co y to the nse ation values o • 
Conservation Restriction. 

2. Access 

3. 

A. If circumstances arise in the future such as render the purpose of this 
Conservation Restriction impossible to accomplish, this Conservation Restriction can only be 
terminated or extinguished, whether in whole or in part, by a court of competent jurisdiction 
under" applicable law. If any change in conditions ever gives rise to extinguishment or other 
release of the Conservation Restriction under applicable law, then the Grantee, on a subsequent 
sale; exchange, or involuntary conversion of the Conservation Land, shall be entitled to a p01tion 
of the proceeds in accordance with paragraph B below, subject, however, to any applicable law 
which expressly provides for a different disposition of the proceeds. The Grantee shall use its 

10 



share of the proceeds in a manner consistent with the conservation purpose set forth herein. The 
parties shall comply with any gift, grant or funding requirements, and the requirements of Article 
97 of the Amendments to the Massachusetts Constitution, if applicable. 

B. Proceeds. Grantor and the G~·antee agree that the donation of this Conservation 
Restriction gives rise to a real property right, immediately vested in the Grantee, with a fair 
market value that is at least equal to the proportionate value that this Conservation Restriction, 
determined at the time of the gift, bears to the value of the unrestricted property at that time. 
Such proportionate value of the Grantee's property right shall remain constant. 

C. Granter/Grantee Cooperation Regarding Public Action 

ARTICLE III. 

rein-t the ontrary notwithstanding, an owner of the Premises shall have 
no obligation pursu to t1 's ~rument where such owner shall cease to have any ownership 
interest in the Premises by reason of a bona fide transfer. The restrictions, stipulations and 
covenants contained in this Restriction shalJ be inseited by-Grantor, verbatim or by express 
reference, in any subsequent deed or other legal instrument by which Grant.or divests itself of 
either the fee simple title to or any lesser estate in the Premises or any part thereof, including by 
way of example and not linutation, a lease of all or a portion of the Premises. 

The rights, liabilities, restrictions, agreements and obligations herein set forth shall run with the 
Premises and any portion thereof and bind the Grantor, its successors and assigns, and benefit the 

11 



Grantee for a period of ninety-nine (99) years from the recording of this Agreement. The 
Grm1tor agrees that this Restriction shall be considered an "other restriction held by a 
governmental body," as that tennis used in G.L. c. 184, § 26, and thus not subject to the 
limitations oi1 the enforceability ofrestl'ictions in G.L. c. 184, § 26-30 Neve1theless, if recording 
of a notice is ever needed to extend the time period for enforceability of this Restriction, the 
Grant.or agrees to execute and record such notice upon request, failing which the Ch'antor 

. appoints the Grantee, acting by and through its Historical Commission, as its attorney-in-fact to 
execute and record such notice. 

2. Interpretation. The following provisions shall govern the effectiveness in 
and duration of this Restriction: 

3. tee may, following thilty (30) days' written notice to 
Grantot, instl te sm (s} to 11joi any violation of the terms of this Restriction by ex parte 
temporary, prelim'naryJIDdfo permanent injunction, including prohibitory and/or mandatory 
injunctive relief~ and to require the restoration of the Premises to the condition and appearance 
required under this Restriction. The Grantee shall also have available all legal and other 
equitable remedies to enforce Grantor's obligations hereunder. 

Exercise by the Grantee of one remedy hereunder shall not have the effect of waiving or limiting 
any other remedy, and the failure to exercise any remedy shall not have the effect of waiving or 
limiting the use of any other remedy or the use of such remedy at any other time. 

12 



Grantor covenants and agrees to reimburse to the Grantee all reasonable costs and expenses 
(including reasonable counsel fees) incurred in enforcing this Restriction or in taking reasonable 
measures to remedy, abate or correct any violation thereof, provided that a violation of this 
Restriction is acknowledged by Granter or determined by a comt of competent jurisdiction to 
have occuned. 

4. Amendment. If circumstances arise under which an amendment to or modification of this 
Restriction would be appropriate, Grantor and the Grantee may by mutual written agreement 
jointly amend this Restriction, provided that no amendment shall be made that ·11 adver~ely ... 
affect the qualification of this Restriction or the status of the Grantee under an a Ii cable law. 
Any such amendment shall be consistent with the protection of the preservatiorn:v es of the 
Building and the conservatfon values of the Conservation Land; shall not affect 1 s ration; shall 
not permit any private inurement to any person or entity; and shall t adversely i pa t the 
overall preservation and conservation values protected by this Re rict10 ny su endment 
shall be effective when the requil'ements of the Act with respect to an :e en av be met 
and the amendment is recorded with the Middlesex County eg· try of Dee -s. o i this 
Section shall require Grantor or the Grantee to agree to y amen t or to cons 1 l' ne otiate 
regarding any amendment. 

5. 

7. 

8. o er er. The parties i ten that any future acquisition of the Premises shall not 
result in me · er of the Restricti · o the fee. The Grantor agrees that it will not grant, and 
the Grante agr that it will 1 t e title to, any part of the Premises without having first 
assigned this stl'ic · ns 1at merger does not occm. If it is determined that a transfer 
or assignment o n intere 111 result in a merger, no deed shall be effective until this 
Restriction has been assigned· or other action taken to avoid a merger and preserve the tenns and 
enforceability of this Restriction. · 

9. Notices. Any notice, demand, request, consent, approval or communication that either 
paity desires or is required to give to the other shall be in writing and either served personally or 
sent by first class mail, postage pre-paid, addressed as follows: 

13 



To Grantor: 

To the Grantee: 

With a copy to: 

10. 

Executive Dil'ector 
Ayer Housing Authority 
18 Pond Street 
Ayer, MA 01432 

Ayer Historical Commission 
Ayer Town Hall 
One Main Street 
Ayer, MA 01432 

Ayer Board of Selectmen 
Ayer Town Hall 
One Main Street 
Ayer, MA 01432 

Law 

· storical Commission 

interpretation and performa 
the C m onwealth ofMassachu e 

triction shall be governed by the laws of 

B. 

. A;py e~eral rule of canst cq n to the contrary notwithstanding, this Restriction shall be 
liberally C'o striie in favor of e gr~nt to effect the purpose of this Restriction and the policy 
and purposes Q ·Mas ch etts eneral Laws Chapter 184, Sections 31-33. If any provision in 
this instrument is found.to..b ambiguous, any interpretation consistent with the purpose of this 
Restriction that would render the provision valid shall be favored over any interpretation that 
would render it invalid. 

C. Severability 

If any provision of this Restriction or the application thereof to any person or 
circumstance is found to be invalid, the remainder of the provisions of this Restriction shall not 
be affected thereby. 

14 



D. Entire Agreement 

This instrument sets forth the entire agreement of the parties with respect to this 
Restriction and supersedes all prior discussions, negotiations, understandings or agreements 
relating to the Restriction, all of which are merged herein. 

12. Non-Waiver. 

Enforcement of the terms of this Restriction shall be at the discretion o 
Any election by the Grantee as to the manner and timing of its right to enforce 
otherwise exercise its rights hereunder shall not be deemed or construed to be a 
rights. 

13. Disclaimer of Liability. 

By acceptance of this Restriction, the Grantee d 

14. 

15 

g, 



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, pursuant to a vote taken at a public meeting held on 
_ ______ , 2017, a ce1tifiecl copy of which is attached hereto, the Ayer Housing 
Authority has hereunto set its hand and seal this day of 2017. 

GRANTOR: 

A YER HOUSING AUTHORITY 

COMMONWEALTII 0 

Middlesex, ss. 

Notary Public 
My Commission Expires: 

591484/ A YER/0056 

16 



ACCEPTANCE OF PRESERVATION RESTRICTION AGREEMENT 

The Town of Ayer, acting by and through the Ayer Historical Commission, pursuant to 
G.L. c. 40, §8D, the vote of the 2005 Spring Annual Town Meeting under Article 37, the vote of 
the October 24, 2016 Special Town Meeting under Article 9, and a vote taken at a public 
meeting held on , 2017, hereby accepts the foregoing Preservation 
Restriction Agreement on this day of , 2017. 

TOWN OF AYER 

By and tlu·ough the A YER HIS TO 
COMMISSION 

_ _____,,, _ _ __ .• 2017, before me, the undersigned Notary Public, 

- - - - ---1- +-- - - - - ' Member of the Ayer Historical 
to me through satisfactory evidence of identification, 

which w s , to be the person whose name is signed on the 
preceding att ed docum.~ . .t, an acknowledged to me that he/she signed it voluntarily for its 
stated purpos on be iatf"t>fthe er Historical Commission. . . . . 

Notary Public 
My Co.mmission Expires: 

17 



APPROVAL OF ACCEPTANCE OF PRESERVATION RESTRICTION AGREEMENT 

The Town of Ayer, acting by and through the Board of Selectmen, approves the 
acceptance by the Ayer Historical Commission of the foregoing Preservation Restriction 
Agreement on this 21st day ofNovember, 2017. 

TOWN OF AYER 

By and through the A YER BOA 
SELECTMEN 

Middlesex, ss. 

Notary Public 
My Commission Expires: 

18 



EXHIBIT A 
Premises 

The land shown on a plan of land entitled "Plan of Land, Scale: As Shown, Date: July 15, 2008, 
62 Pleasant Street, Ayer, Massachusetts" prepared for Montachusett Home Care, Inc., 680 
Mechanic Street, Leominster, Mass. 01453 by Cornerstone Land Consultants, Inc., Civil 
Engineering, Land Surveying, Land Planning, P.O. Box 657, Pepperell MA 01463, recorded 
with the Middlesex South District Registry of Deeds as Plan 603 of2008; bein 
particularly described as follows: 

Street to an iron rod set, and being the Southeaster 
land; 

contains a calculated a ea f 1.81 acres (78,865 S.F.), more or less. 

19 



EXHIBITB 
ARCIDTECTURAL AND IDSTORICAL FEATURES OF THE BUILDING1 

I 

The Pleasant Street School is a large two-story frame Classical-Revival building. Rectangular in 
fom1 with stairhall projections at each end, the building rises to a broad hipped roof with large 
gabled dormers. The school faces east and occupies a generous lot which is bordered by a low 
chain link fence, large deciduous trees and shrubbery. The area immediately surrounding the 
school is paved while the northern half of the lot is an open, grassy field. The school is located 
in the midst of a neighborhood oflate 19111 century residences that constitute - e "s town center. 
Less than a half mile to the south is the main shopping and commercial distric o yer, a small 
working class community some 35 miles northwest of Boston. 

that is 
the first 

The no1th elevation, of three bays width, is dominated by the projecting stai1tower in the central 
bay. Centered above the stairtower on the roof is a pedimented dormer containing a band of 
three small 6/2 windows. A shed-roofed extension gives access from the dormer to the 
stairtower. A stairtower is gained by a flight of steps leading to a door in the base of the tower. 

~. ~OU!ce: Pleasant Street School, National Register of Historic Places Inventory-Nomination Form 

20 



The stairtowers were added at both ends when the north half of the school was built in 1906. 
Classroom bays, marked by long bands of five windows each, flank the stairtower on both floors. 

The rear (west) elevation has seen the greatest alteration. A protecting metal ventilator stack (for 
the cafeteria kitchen) and an enclosed stair leading from the first floor to the basement detract 
from the appearance of this elevation. Though also six bays in width, the rear wall lacks the 
symmetry of the fayade. The outer two bays contain five-pait window bands lighting corner 
classrooms. However, the interior bays are unevenly filled with tripartite window bands on the 
second floor and a four-pa1t window and the projecting stair enclosure on the f¥ . B~cause the 
site slopes down to the west, the basement story on the west is exposed and firush d with 
clapboards. The basement level contains two windows and three doors. 

The Ple ant reet School was b ilt n a site donated to the town by John A. Park, a local 
doctor wh e fl iJy was prm · en n the early history of the area. Park donated the site as an 
expression o 's su°Pl'ofl'-fo e ublic education. The school was constructed to house both 
grade and high sc :00 la . t continued its dual function until 1931, when a separate high 
school building was constructed. Elementary-level classes were held in the school until its 
closing in 1981. 

Architecturally, the school far surpasses its neighbors in scale an architectural distinction. 
Conceived of as a two~part design, the school was pragmatically planned to be expanded as an 
increasing population of school children demanded. 

21 



At the-time of its construction, the Pleasant Street School was the fourth school standing in the 
town. The other three were simpler district schools of brick (1859; 1867) or frame (1852; raised 
to two stories, 1865) construction. The Pleasant Street School was by far the most sophisticated 
of these and incorporated an up-to~date plan with large well-lighted classrooms and a modern 
ventilation and heating system. The architect of this building is unknown, but early photographs 
of the building show it to be a handsome and carefully executed structure with Georgian Revival 
roof balustrades and porch detail. 

22 



EXHIBITB 
Photographic Index & Images 

Pleasant Street School Building 
· 62 Pleasant St. 

Ayer, MA 01432 

Architectural Photographic Survey Index 
Restored Facade/Existing Conditions ( 11 /8/2017) 
Ayer Office of Community & Economic Development 

Image # 1: 
Image #2: 
Image #3: 
Image #4: 
Image #5: 
Image #6: 
Image #7: 
Image #8: 

Elevation 
. Front Fac;ade d ory Window Square & Dormer/North Side- East 

st & 2nd Story Window Bank/South Side - East 
Elevation 

Image # 17: Fron t Fac;ad e i si & 2nd Story Window Bank/North Side - East 
Elevation 

Image# 18: Foundation Wall - Northeast Corner 
Image # 19: Foundation Wall - Front Fa<;ade/North Side - East Elevation 
Image #20: Foundation Wall - Rear Ell/North Side - Northwest Elevation 

· .: .. :Image #2·1< Foundation Wa~I - Rear·Corner/North Side - Northwest Elevation 

23 



Image #22: Foundation Wall & Windows - Rear Corner/Southwest Elevation 
Image #23: Foundation Wall & Rear Corner Windows - Southwest Elevation 
Image #24: Cornice Dentils & Window Surrounds 2nd Story - Front Fac;ade - East 

Elevation 
Image #25: Detail Window Surrour;id 
Image #26: Detail Pilaster & Clapboards 
Image #27: Detail Roof Dormer 
Image #28: Detail Chimney/Roof Balustrade/Cornice/Dormers 
Image #29: Entrance Pleasant Street Park 
Image #30: Pleasant Street Park - East Orientation 
Image #31: Pleasant Street Park - Looking Southward 

Build ing 

The above-listed photographs in archival print and digi 
Clerk of the Town of Ayer, MA. 

. . ; .. .. . ;. : .: . - -~ . . . .. ........ . 

23 

• • • • • t : ~ • . . • I t ; .~ , o ··. I ; :·: .':.. ·.• ,• : • " ' •'• 1 



' ' I • • • ~ 

EXHIBITC 
ConservatioJ1 Land 

The land shown as "Passive Park," on a plap ofland entitled "Pleasant Street Senior Housing 
Map 19/Lot 10r.(Sheet C-1), dated Februal'y 5, 2007, prepa!'ed by Cornerstone Land 
Consultants, LLC, being more particularly described as follows: 

Beginning at a point lying.along the westerly right of way of Pleasant Street, and being the 
northwesterly comei· of the herein described parcel ofland; 

. \ 

Thence poutherly a distance of 140. 00 feet, along the westerly right of way of s · d 
Street, to a corner bound set, and being the southeasterly corner of the herein de 
land; 

· Thence ip. .a westerly direction, a distance of 90.00 feet, to a corner bou 

Thence a distance of.1'90.00 feet, alo 
"lying on a 1ipped·stone:botmd ·and 
ofland; · 

of way line to a point 
e herein described parcel 

· :~ "., • .:.. ,::• • • , , ~:.. . - ~ •••••• t •• "• • ' , • • t •·I ' ••• '•~ . • • • , , ,, .1:,.t ""," .::.:.--:: r'.,;".,._..,• ..:.....:.. I.;• •o,t. ~•1•••• I • 

24 

.I 



c..:: :1 -

I - · 

·-~ · ·· · _.__, ___ 

__.... _____ _...,;:: 

~-

I 

~-tmelr --------~ta ~ 

"' 

. J 

I 

-------===== := _,_...__ ... _ ----=---~ _,.,_ ___ _ 
.~._ __ _ ,__. ____ ._ 

, ____ _ 
l 
I 
i 

tll')tW'a:l.Y ,,_.,._, 
~~Y_,ICN!OI. 

c:a::es•~'t 

~ 

"-.v~V-.v 

.. l~~· 

----=.-.~;-~:---~--i~.~~ .. -- ~-~:-~:--:(7::~;: 
----------------:"'\ ,,.-------, 



.- , 

Direct costs of $1,24 i,965 of which S986,446 is "lo come from watea- revenne, $93,556 is to come ''.· 
otb.eravailablefunds (UDAG), and$161,9c3 is to come from the tax levy, · , -/ 
Indirect costs of $129, 700 of wmch Sl 09, 700 _is to come from wal:en:evenue, and $20,000 is to 
from :fuxids surplus. ; : · · : .. ;1 
·under the direction of the Wzter Commissioners, odake any action thereon or in relation thereto: ~ 
Spoz=::BodofSclccln:= : . siznPteMzjorityVoteRequired . :: 
·Enmce CommiltccReco=cndnion: Rccollll!lcnded 
Note: H:zndou::s ~be provided at Town Meeting: which e:icplain this mmorc detail 

Passed wlth 5, 5, md 7. 

Motion byRoberHsaacs to take a:rticl.e#57 ont of order. 213 vote reqmred. Yes 129 N.o 4 •• :,, . :::: 

ARTICLE , •37: . , 
To see if the Town will vote to transfer from tb.e Ayer Hlstorical Commission for preservation 
pmposes to the Bo'1:d of Selectmen foz: the purpose of conveyance to the Ayer Rousmg Authority 
property known as the Pleasant Slreet School, located at 62 Pleasant Street, descn"'bed: (1) ip. a a, . 

,from John G. Pl!Ik, etaL to the Town of Aye;; datedMay16, 1893 recorded 'W.i.flitheIY.Uddlcsex. 
Disl:cict Registry of Deeds, Book2WO, Page 51 O; (2) in a deed :from Mary G. Paine to the Town o 
Ayer, dated-May 7, 1906 .recorded wifu said Deeds, Book 3:229, Page 526; and (3) in a deed from 
W. Phelps tQ the Town of Ayer, dated. April 3 0, 1906 =oxded with said Deeds, Book 3:229,, Page S 
and to !Dlthaiizefue Board of Sekctmen t.o convey sncb. property an such teons and COll.ditions as 
Selectmen shall detemrine, :providCd that SU.ch conveyance sb.all be subject to the following teri:ns ·· 
conditioDS: · 

1. ~ /the.Premises. shall be subject to a recorded Preservation Restriction on the exterlDr 
. lt::,..ef fue btrll.di...""g, in pei:petuity, to be held by the Town acting by and through · 
~ Commission, approved by the Massa<:hnsetts E.lstorical Commission; 

2. 

3. 

4. 

tb..e premiseli shall be subject to a record....od Conse.rra:ti.on Restriction on su 
premises as the Selectme:o. &em to be in the b>p;l:iillii\;$l(ift1 
the development of '!he Property for sc:nior~llllliD&.J!ll~?dl]pty; 
ir:pproved by !he SeCI"ef:ary of the Executl.'i· ie c:nm~ 

:1=~~~:i~:~~/!~CG111idmoity 
public or comnmnitypurposes, <tf 

, .Housing .Rcstrlction acceptable to 
States Department of Housing and 

and :further to vote t~ .mstruct its representati.ve in the Ge~:al~Ool:irf1tli7-iiioa1im11.e 
special act to read as follows: 

~ · 

econded. Counted votes. Yes 154 No Z. 

er for qu<>rnm is so. c~i:mf 153. The.re is a qnornm 



ARTICLE9: PLEASANT STREET SCI-!001.PRESERVATION· 
RESTRICTION & CONSERVATION RESTRICTION: .. ··· .,.c , !:- ·. ·• "' 

To see if the Town will vote to amend the vote taken 1,mder .AJ:ticle 37, of the Sp1'ing 2005 Annual 
Town Meeting as follows: 

Revl.se condition 1 of said vote which stated: 
\ 

"the premises shall be subject to a recorded Ptesetvation Restcictio1'1: on the exte1'ior 
envelope of the building, in perpetuity, to be held by the Town acting b d t:lu:ough its 
Historical Conunission, approved by the Massachusetts Historical Comu: · 

to state the following: 

and; 

Rev:ise condition 2 of said vote which stated: 

nd the"vote taken under Article 37, of the spring 2005 
eting as pri ed in the wa1'rant and read by the Moderato1-. Seconded. 

D iscussion as follows: Jeff Hayes asking why this is coming up, Alan 
Manioan of Economic Development explained this was passed but 
needing updating to clean up loose ends. 

No further discussion. Aye's passed. No oppos'ed. Article Passed. 

Exp!aYtatory N;te~:· :·f!h.t1 intlclc 111ill itJJplement the Hi.rtodc Pleasant Street Schoo/ B11ilding Pt'CsetYJation Restriction · 
& Conseruation Rest1'ictio(1 with a legal instrument containing a 'Ten11of99 years" which 111tll resolve the long
Hmiding sttbordination req~ircmcnt impasse 1JJith regard to the legal recording and settlettJent of the property deed. 

A TRUE COPY, ATTEST · · -.. ·'· - · ·· · · ·: , ..... , · . ~ , 
Special Fall Tow11 Meeting Warrant 

October 24, 2016 
Page 7 of10 



Sponsor: Board of Selectmen 
·• • .. • · ·· •· : r. ... ::·.: :: Ei:natice Cotn.tnittee:, : No Vote Taken : •. .. :-. ··: !': ~: ·Sirr:iple. Majotity . .V ote .Requited 

ARTICLE 10: BY~LAW AMENDMENT (ARTICLE .3, SECTION 3): NO 
DOG LICENSE FEE FOR A DOG OWNED BY A 
PERSON AGED 70 YEARS OR OLDER 

To see if the Town will vote to accept the provisions of MGL Chapter 140, Section 139 and to 
~end Article III, Section 3 of the Town's Bylaws by inserting the following language at the end 
thereof: 

"No fee shall be charged for a license for a· dog owned by a perso 70 yea.ts or 
over." 

Or take any action thereon ot ~.relation thereto. 

Selectman Ga1y Luca 1'ead the motion: 
I move that the Town vote to accept the provisiot1 of MG 
Atticle III, Section 3 of the Town's Bylaws as printed in"'1"""""'' 
Seconded. Discussion as follows: Carolyn McCrea1'}'. 
spoke and supports whole heartedly. Frank Maxa sp k 
advantage of tqc fee break but it wasn't mandatory. o 
scattering of No's. Atticle Passed. 

. . 
11: AUTHOe ON GRANT ONE ADDITIONAL 

ALLAL 0 OLLICENSE 
e Town will vote to au· a ' e the Board of Selectmen to petition the General Court to 

autho e e Town to grant one ad 'ti al license for the sale of all alcoholic beverages not to be 
drunk o th re:tnises, in the fo·· set 01:th below; and pxovided further that the General Court 
may inak ~etl or editorial ch ge§ of form only to the bill, unless the Board of Selectmen 
approves am dttients.,!o t~ b b ore enactment by the General Court, and to authorize the 
Board of Select n to appi:ove mendments which shall be within the scope of the general public 

' I obje~ti.ves of the petltio . · ! • · 

I 
AN ACT AUTHORIZING TI-IE TOWN OF AYER TO GRANT AN ADDITIONALUCENSE 
FOR:THE SALE OF AILALCOHOUC BEVERAGES NOT TO BE DRUNK ON THE 
PREMISES ; 

Be it enacted try the Scnq~q and House ojRcpn:sentativcs in Genel'C/t Comtasscmblcd, and try the authority of the 
sa1Jte, asfal/ows: !' 

· · A r~u~ 66~~ Attesr . . . 
.·: 

1\YlH\ ' I ,' ' 

l7Dlrft11.bt// 1U. r11)1t1 

'l'GWNl.'l.fiflll 

. .. . . 

Special Fall Town Meeting Warrant 
October 24, 2016 

Page 8 of10 

.. : .• .. 



. . . . .. . . . . . :, .... . · . EXHIJB]['f E 

lPla:rns of Pleasant Street Senior Holllsing Build Out & Constnlldion 

Dr~F,jngs: 

"PLEASANT STREET SENIOR HOUSING; BUILD-OUT & CONSTRUCTION, . 

62 PLEASANT STREET A YER; MA" 

Drawing No,s. 

A-06, May 30, 2007 

A-07i May 20 2007 

A-08, May 30, 2007 

A-09, May 30, 2007 

prepared by J ef:fi:ey Cook Architects, Inc,,_ __ 

26-. 

.. .. . : .. ... .. . 



:Dd."Mnk 

~~~~ 
~MM.I.~ 

~== · ~s-6f:r;~c;"to~. 
~>¢(.lf.").O"~~·· 
IC.-~·;11 ~~.(, 

~!7~-.e · ' -·· 

~~~~ 
loQ:;'V~:I~~ 
~J:J~'°"'."':2:: 
:::;v."°""";;.r%t:1..t"'..A" 

"'"' 

J~ffi.:e?y J. <;op]!;: Architects, Inc. 
-.-~: ~~ 

~,d~C'.ou. 

· -~~ 
-~ . F' 

$"!'"·•® 

.... ,.E.,:iSF 
EXTERIOR ELEVATION 



1 
i l 

l 
I 

I 

I 
j 

l 
l 
I 
i 
l 
i 
; 

I 
j 
I 
I 
I 
! 



~$t!;5G~' 
.;,.,, .... ~~u.:..'!~ 

:='?,:;j:~~;-;.;.~1i,":O 
r.,:•..., -.- ·l~·t"'..::U,":l'!"r.:' 

~i~::.:.~..,.-.·~· ,-1··1· 11••a••••••mllilil•t 

r"~~?'" !.'~ r 

--1-~~rey r.· Cook Architects, :r:Dc . 

---~·] "-·-·-



.i.ma:iua~~w1 
O>(Q,UfOoC)).~ ... 

t:?Jl:IS:Ht>.'%U...,.,...~ 

'-a'.lo4.L~~ 

__ _..._ 
~~r.~n:KfPolClt. 
/(UWt:J(D::l~CM:r 
A.l.IU'lll'!'OO'Hf~)olC)lll' 

SoOl•to.ICl'ld. 
~·;~~ 

04~.Sd:iQProtr1.rx··· 
,e_"'WO(~ 

----------•M·--·--·-.. ······- ---··-····-··-··--••• ... ,...-.. ---~·-----· 

--= e:ffrey 1. Cook Architects, Inc. 
s:. .. ..-.... ~~-'-&.--.... ...... _.ir., •• ~ ..... 



FY2018 TAX CLASSIFICATION HEARING 

• 



I 

OPEN SPACE DISCOUNT 

•!• What is open space? 

• Land maintained in an open or natural condition which 
contributes significantly to the benefit and enjoyment 
of the public. 

•!• Exclusions: 

• Land taxable under the provisions of chapter land. 

• Land under a permanent conservation restriction. 

• Land held for the production of income. 

•!• Board of Selectmen: 

• Selectmen may discount up to 253 of the open space 
percentage share of the tax levy . 

• 



RESIDENTIAL EXEMPTION 

•!• What is a residential exemption? 
• Applied to every residential property which is the 

principal residence of a taxpayer. 
• The exemption is subtracted from the assessed value 

of eligible parcels. 

•!• Exclusions: 
• Accessory residential land & seasonal homes. 
• Non-owner-occupied residential property. 

•!• Board of Selectmen: 
• Selectmen may adopt a discount of up to 353 of the 

average residential valuation . 

• 



SMALL COMMERCIAL EXEMPTION 

•!• What is a small commercial exemption? 
• Designed to provide tax relief for small businesses. 
• The tax burden is shifted within the C&I class. 

•!• Qualifying criteria: 
• Eligible properties must be included on the list provided 

annually to the Assessors by the DLWD. 
• Qualifying properties must have a valuation of less than 

one million dollars and an average annual employment of 
10 or fewer people. 

•!• Board of Selectmen: 
• Selectmen may adopt an exemption of up to 103 of the 

value of eligible parcels . 

• 



SMALL COMMERCIAL EXEMPTION 

Total number of C&I Parcels. 

Total number of C&I Parcels (with less than 1 
million dollar valuation). 

Estimated Number of Eligible Parcels per 
DLWD List. 

Total Loss in Commercial Valuation@ 10°/o 
S.C.E. 

FY18 Commercial/Industrial Tax Rate 

FY18 Commercial/Industrial Rate with S.C.E. 

326 

278 

44 

$1,742,620 

$30.80 

$31.00 

• 5 



I 

FY2018 VALUATION PERCENTAGES 

70°/c 0 

• • • • • • 65.6°/o 
60o/o r A 1""'01 t.: t:: ".2 O/_ 

64°/o v-:m:.v 1 u 
__ • ....,. / V 

64°/o 63°/o 

50% 

40% 

• • • • • • 
30% ,.._n / 

36°/o 36°/o .JI / 0 35.5°/o 34.4°/o 34.7°/o 

20% 
2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 

4-RES0/o 64°/o 64°/o 63°/o 64.5°/o 65.3°/o 65.6°/o 

4-CIP0/o 36°/o 36°/o 37°/o 35.5°/o 34.7°/o 34.4°/o 



FY2018 TAX LEVY PERCENTAGES 

56% 

54o/o - - -
- -

-
11!!!!11 ~ -=-

52% -.. "' ' r- 11 O I r- 1101 
J":I: / 0 , ... r:i: / V -:c / V 

53°/o 53°/o 53°/o 
50% 

48% 

--- - --
46% 

44% 

- 47u/o - - ':I:'/ 7o 
47°/o 

46°/o 46°/o 46°/o 

42% 

40% 

2013-1.49 2014-1.48 2015-1.48 2016-1.52 2017-1.53 2018-1.53 

4-RES0/o 4-CIP0/o 



I 
I 

• 

FY2018 VALUATION SUMMARY 

Class 

Residential 
Commercial 
Industrial 
Personal 
Totals: 

FY2018 Total Value 
FY2017 Total Value 
% Change 

Avg. Single Family - 2018 
Avg. Single Family- 2017 
0/o Change 

Valuation 

756,632,300 
112,845,500 
150,4 79,600 
13326182860 

1, 153,576,260 

1, 153,576,260 
1,098, 119,600 

5.1°/o 

312,800 
297,600 

5.1% 

Percent Ofo 

66°/o 65.6% 
1 Oo/o 
13°/o 
12% 34.4% 

100°/o 100°/o 



FY2018 TAX LEVY SUMMARY 

FY2017 Levy Limit $21,315,781 
Increased 2.5o/o $532,895 
FY2017 Growth $960,356 
FY2017 Debt Exclusions $2,065,900 
General Override 0 

FY2018 Maximum Tax Levy $24,874,932 

FY2018 Actual Tax Levy $23,219,741 

Excess Levy Capacity $1,655, 191 

FY2017 Tax Levy $21,988,989 

0/o Change 5.6% 

• 



FY2018 SINGLE TAX RATE 

FY2018 Tax Levy $23,219,741 

FY2017 Valuation $1, 153,576,260 - 1,000 .. $20.13 

Single Tax Rate 2018 $20.13 

Single Tax Rate 2017 $20.03 

0/o Change 0.5°/o 

• • 10 



I 

FY2017 CLASSIFICATION DATA 

Class 

Residential 
C,l,P 

Totals: 

Valuation % 

717,378,800 65.3o/o 
380,740,800 34.7% 

1,098,119,600 100% 

*Single Tax Rate $20.03 
* CIP Shift Factor 1.53 
*Residential Factor 0.718708 

Levy0/o Tax Rate 

47% $14.39 
53°/o $30.64 

100% 

• l l 



FY2018 ESTIMATED TAX RATES 

(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) 
CIP Shift Residential CIP Res Res. CIP Avg. Res Avg. CIP Avg. Res Med. C&I 

Factor Factor Levy% Levy% Tax Rate Tax Rate Bill $Ch Bill $Ch Bill %Ch Bill %Ch 

1.00 1.000000 34.4% 65.6% $20.13 $20.13 $2,014 ($2,702) 47.0% -33.7% 
1.05 0.973769 36.1 % 63.9% $19.60 $21.13 $1,848 ($2,438) 43.2% -30.4% 
1.10 0.947538 37.9% 62.1% $19.07 $22.14 $1 ,683 ($2, 171) 39.3% -27.1% 
1.15 0.921307 39.6% 60.4% $18.54 $23.15 $1 ,517 ($1,904) 35.4% -23.7% 
1.20 0.895076 41.3% 58.7% $18.02 $24.15 $1,354 ($1,639) 31.6% -20.4% 
1.25 0.868845 43.0% 57.0% $17.49 $25.16 $1, 188 ($1,372) 27.8% -17.1 % 
1.30 0.842614 44.7% 55.3% $16.96 $26.17 $1,023 ($1,105) 23.9% -13.8% 
1.35 0.816383 46.5% 53.5% $16.43 $27.17 $857 ($841) 20.0% -10.5% 
1.40 0.790152 48.2% 51.8% $15.90 $28.18 $691 ($574) 16.1% -7.2% 
1.45 0.763921 49.9% 50.1% $15.38 $29.19 $528 ($307) 12.3% -3.8% 
1.50 0.737690 51.6% 48.4% $14.85 $30.19 $363 ($42) 8.5% -0.5% 
1.51 0.732444 52.0% 48.0% $14.74 $30.39 $328 $11 7.7% 0.1% 
1.52 0.727198 52.3% 47.7% $14.64 $30.60 $297 $63 6.9% 0.8% 
1.53 0.721952 52.6% 47.4% $14.53 $30.80 $263 $119 6.1 % 1.5% 
1.54 0.716706 53.0% 47.0% $14.43 $31 .00 $231 $172 5.4% 2.1% 
1.55 0.711459 53.3% 46.7% $14.32 $31.20 $197 $225 4.6% 2.8% 
1.56 0.706213 53.7% 46.3% $14.21 $31.40 $162 $278 3.8% 3.5% 
1.57 0.700967 54.0% 46.0% $14.11 $31.60 $131 $330 3.1% 4.1% 
1.58 0.695721 54.4% 45.6% $14.00 $31.80 $97 $383 2.3% 4.8% 
1.59 0.690475 54.7% 45.3% $13.90 $32.00 $65 $436 1.5% 5.4% 
1.60 0.685228 55.1 % 44.9% $13.79 $32.21 $31 $489 0.7% 6.1% 
1.65 0.658997 56.8% 43.2% $13.26 $33.21 ($135) $756 -3.1% 9.4% 
1.70 0.632766 58.5% 41.5% $12.74 $34.22 ($297) $1 ,023 -6.9% 12.8% 
1.75 0.606535 60.2% 39.8% $12.21 $35.22 ($463) $1,288 -1 0.8% 16.0% 

• e l2 



Office of the Ayer Board of Selectmen 
Office of the Ayer Town Administrator 

Town of Ayer I Ayer Town Hall I 1 Main Street I Ayer, MA 01432 I 978-772-8220 I Fax 978-772-3017 I www.ayer.ma.us 

DATE: November 17, 2017 

TO: Ayer Board of Selectmen 

FROM: Robert A Pontbriand 
Town Administrator 

MEMORANDUM 

SUBJECT: Town Administrator's Report for the November 21, 2017 BOS Meeting 

Dear H onorable Selectmen, 

I am pleased to transmit to you the following Town Administrator's Report for the November 21, 2017 BOS 
tv[eet:ing. If you have any questions prior to the meeting, please do not hesitate to contact me directly. Thank 
you. 

Adminis trative Update: 

• I will offer a brief Administrative Update at the BOS meeting of the various activities and projects of 
the J\dministrat:ion since the last BOS rnecting on November 7, 2017. 

Proposed Ayer Shirley Regional Dispatch Update: 

• I will offer a brief update on the status of the proposed Ayer Shirley Regional Dispatch. 

Town Counsel D isclosure Authorization: 

• With respect to the proposed Ayer Shirley Regional Dispatch, since the Town of Shirley and the 
Town of Ayer both use KP Law as Town Counsel; I am respectfully requesting that tl1e BOS vote to 
approve tl1e attached Town Counsel Disclosure Authorization so that Town Counsel can work on 
and review the proposed draft Inter-Municipal Agreemen t for regional dispatch services. (See 
Attached). 

Thank you. 

Attachment(s) 



:the Leader in Public Sector I.mu 

November 16, 2017 

Hon. Gary J. Luca and 
Members of the Board of Selectmen 
Ayer Town Hall 
One Main Street 
Ayer, MA 01432 

101 Arch Street, Boston, MA 02110 

Tel: 617.556.0007 I Fax: 617.654.1735 
'vw\v.k-plaw.co1n 

Mark R. Reich 
mreich@k-plaw.com 

Re: Determination and Consent Pursuant to the Massachusetts Rules of Professional Conduct 
Rule 1.7 - Representation of Town of Ayer and Town of Shirley in Review of Regional 
DisJJ!!tc!iAg1:e_"'111e11_L_ ... 

Dear Members of the Board of Selectmen: 

The Town has requested that KP Law, P.C. review and provide comments on a drafi 
agreement ("Agreement") between the Town of Ayer and the Town of Shirley related to a regional 
dispatch facility. KP Law, P.C. currently serves as Town Counsel for both Towns. 

With respect to the firm's ability to represent the Town of Ayer lo review and provide an 
opinion relative to the Agreement, our relationship with the Town of Shirley, as Town Counsel, 
requires disclosure pursuant to the Rules of Professional Conduct of the Massachusetts Bar. We 
must also obtain the express permission of the Town of Shirley. The purpose of this letter is to make 
such disclosure and request that you determine whether you will permit such representation for this 
purpose. In addition, while the State Ethics Commission has determined that KP Law, P.C. and its 
individual attorneys are not "municipal employees" pursuant to the Conflict oflnterest Law, we 
provide this letter to dispel any appearance of conflict on the firm's behalf in this matter. 

MUL T!Pkl<; REPRESENTATION _DI SC LOS URE 

The representation of multiple clients is regulated under the Massachusetts Rules of 
Professional Conduct. The relevant provision, Rule 1. 7, states that an attorney may not represent 
multiple clients if doing so involves a concurrent conflict of interest. The standard for determining 
whether a concurrent conflict of interest exists is: (1) will the representation of one client be directly 
adverse to another client; or (2) is there a significant risk that the representation of one or more 
clients will be materially limited by our responsibilities to another client, a former client, a third 
person, or our own personal interest. Even where a concurrent conflict of interest exists, we may 
still undertake the simultaneous representation if: we reasonably believe that we will be able to 
provide competent and diligent representation to each client; there is no legal prohibition on the 
simultaneous representation; the simultaneous representation does not involve the assertion of a 
claim by one client against another in a single piece of litigation or other proceeding before a 
tribunal; and each client gives informed consent, confirmed in writing. 

l(P Law, P.C. I Boston • Hyannis • Lenox ~ Norcha1npton ~Worcester 



Hon. Gary J. Luca and 
Members of the Board of Selectmen 
November 16, 2017 
Page 2 

I do not foresee any material limitation in the firm's ability to serve as Town Counsel for the 
Town of Ayer as a result of the firm's additional service as Town Counsel for the Town of Shirley in 
connection with the review of the Agreement. In light of this, I do not believe that our role as Town 
Counsel to the Town of Shirley in review of the Agreement creates a concurrent conflict of interest 
with the firm's service as Town Counsel for the Town of Ayer. Fmthermore, even if a concu!Tent 
conflict of interest is present, I do not believe that our ability to provide competent and diligent 
representation to the Town of Ayer would be affected by our representation of the Town of Shirley 
in connection with the Agreement. 

While l do not reasonably anticipate the existence of concurrent conflicts of interest in these 
circumstances, should such a situation arise in the future, we will immediately notify you and 
discuss whether such a conflict prevents the firm's representation of the Town of Ayer in any 
particular matter. Please note that ifthe interests of the Town of Ayer and the Town of Shirley 
should become adverse to one another in connection with the Agreement, we may be limited or 
precluded by the Rules of Professional Conduct from representing either client against the other. 

It is my belief that the firm's representation of the Town of Ayer as Town Counsel and of the 
Town of Shirley as Town Counsel, in connection with the firm's review of the Agreement, does not 
constitute a concurrent conflict of interest. It is my fu1ther belief that even if a concurrent conflict of 
interest exists, our ability to provide competent and diligent representation to the Town of Ayer will 
not be negatively impacted by our simultaneous representation of the Town of Shirley. It is, 
however, for you to determine, as Appointing Authority, as to whether the representation described 
herein will not impair the integrity of this firm's services to the Town of Ayer. 

Therefore, I request that you, on behalf of the Town of Ayer, consent to KP Law's 
simultaneous representation of the Town of Ayer and the Town of Shirley in connection with our 
review of the Agreement. Should you so consent, I ask that you sign the enclosed determination as 
required by the Rules of Professional Conduct. Please sign the two originals provided, return one 
copy to me, and retain one copy for your records. 



Hon. Gary J. Luca and 
Members of the Board of Selectmen 
November 16, 2017 
Page 3 

Thank you for your consideration. Please do not hesitate contact me with any questions you 
have in this regard. 

Very truly yours, 

Mark R. Reich 

MRR/bp 
Enc. Massachusetts Rule of Professional Conduct 1.7; Determination 
cc: Town Clerk 

591090/90001/0025 



It is determined, pursuant to Rule I. 7 of the Massachusetts Rules of Professional Conduct, 

that the Town of Ayer hereby consents to KP Law, P.C. representing the Town of Ayer as Town 

Counsel, notwithstanding that KP Law, P.C. also serves as Town Counsel to the Town of Shirley, in 

connection with a regional dispatch facility agreement, as disclosed in a letter to the Board of 

Selectmen of the Town of Ayer dated November 16, 2017. 

Dated: November_, 2017 

TOWNOFAYER 
BOARD OF SELECTMEN 

597090/A YER/0001 



QEJERMINATION 

It is determined, pursuant to Rule I. 7 of the Massachusetts Rules of Professional Conduct, 

that the Town of Ayer hereby consents to KP Law, P.C. representing the Town of Ayer as Town 

Counsel, notwithstanding that KP Law, P.C. also serves as Town Counsel to the Town of Shirley, in 

connection with a regional dispatch facility agreement, as disclosed in a letter to the Board of 

Selectmen of the Town of Ayer dated November I 6, 2017. 

Dated: November_, 2017 

TOWN OF AYER 
BOARD OF SELECTMEN 

591090/ A YER/0001 



Rules of Professional Conduct Ruie 1.7: Conflict of 
Interest: Current Clients 

(a) Except as provided in paragraph (b), a lawyer shall not represent a client if the representation involves a 

concurrent conflict of interest. A concurrent conflict of interest exists if: 

(1) the representation of one client will be directly adverse to another client; or 

(2) there is a significant risk that the representation of one or 1nore clients will be materially li1nited by the 

lawyer's responsibilities to another client, a fonner client or a third person or by a personal interest of the 

lawyer. 

(b) Notwithstanding the existence of a concurrent conflict of interest under paragn1ph (a), a lawyer n1ay represent a 

client if: 

(1) the lawyer reasonably believes that the lawyer will be able to provide eon1petent and diligent representation 

to each affected client; 

(2) the representation is not prohibited by la1,.v; 

(3) the representation does not involve the assertion ofa claiin by one client against another client represented by 

the la\vyer in the satne litigation or other proceeding bef01·e a tribunal; and 

(4) each affected client gives inforn1ed consent, confirmed in writing. 

Adopted March 26, 2015, effective July 1, 2015. 



Town of Ayer 
Board of Selectmen 

Ayer T own Hall-181 Floor Meeting Room 
Ayer, MA 01432 

Broadcast and Recorded ry APAC 

Tuesday N ovember 7, 2017 
Open Session Meeting Minutes 

Present: Christopher R. I-Iillman, Chair; Jannice L. Livingston, Vice - Chair 

Robert A. Pontbriand, Town Administrator 
Carly M. Antonellis, Assistant to the Town Administrator 

Not Present: Gary ]. Luca, Clerk 

Call to Order: C. Hillman called the meeting to order at 7:00 PM. 

Pledge of Allegiance: BOS members and meeting attendees stood and recited the Pledge of Allegiance. 

Announcements: C. Hillman announced the following: 

• There will be an Election Tuesday November 28, 2017 from 7:00 AM - 8:00 PM to consider the adoption of a 
recreational marijuana general and zoning bylaw. IVIore information can be found on the homepage on Town 
of Aycr's website www.ayer.ma.us 

• The winter parking ban will be in effect from November 15, 2017 - April 15, 2018. On street parking is 
prohibited between mid.night and 6:00 ANI and during active snowstorms. 

Review of Warrants: ]. Livingston stated that G. Luca signed the following warrants on behalf of the BOS: 

• 2017-17-03 
• 2017-10-25 

• 2017-10-31 

Accounts Payable 
Payroll 

Accounts Payable 

18-07 
18-08 

18-08 

$325,549.06 
$303,349.64 

$473,646.62 

Review and Approve Agenda: R. Pontbriand asked to amend the agenda removing item #1 (Contract with 
Triumph Modular for DPW Operations Center) under the DPW Superintendent's report. 

Motion: A m otion was made by C. I-Iillman and seconded by]. Livingston to approve the agenda, as 
amended. Motion passed 2-0. 

Public Input: R. Rhonemus, 8 Oak Street, member of the Historical Commission, asked the BOS for an 
update on the Pleasant Street School Historic Restriction. R. Pontbriand will get a status update from Town 
Counsel. 

Chief William A. Murray, Ayer Police Department: Appoi11tme11tef Sergea11t - Chief Murray introduced 
O fficer Eric Pearson, his recommended candidate for the position of Sergeant. Officer Pearson has worked 
for the Town since 2011. He was chosen from a field of 5 candidates. Chief Murray is requesting the 
appointment be effective immediately with a one year probationaq period. 

Motion: A motion was made by]. Livingston and seconded by C. Hillman to appoint O fficer E ric ]. Pearson 
to the position of Sergeant effective immediately with a one year probationa1y period. Motion passed 2-0. 

Pagc1of5 
Board of S elect111e11 Meeting Mi1111tes 

November 7, 2017 



Cameras in the Downtoivn (.S' e!edman Hillman) - C. Hillman took his inquiiy out of order to ask the Chief his 
thoughts about putting cameras in tl1e Downtown at busy inte1-sections and/ or on streetlight poles. Chief 
Murray said he is interested in the idea, but his initial research indicates there is a significant cost and 
tequirement to store data. 

Joint Appointment of Planning Board Member: J. Fay called the Planning Board to order at 7:13 PM. 
The BOS and Planning Board are filling the Planning Board seat vacated by Jenn Gibbons. R. Pontbriand 
stated that each applicant will be asked to join the table to introduce themselves and explain their interest in 
serving on the Planning Board. 

Mr. Ken Diskin, 180 Washington Street stated he has been a resident of Ayer for the past 17 yea1-s and that 
he has recently had the opporhmity to be involved with the Planning Board as an abutter to a project. He is 
recently retired and has the time and knowledge to serve on the Planning Board. 

Mr. Jonathan Kranz, 46 Washington Street stated that he and his family are relatively new to Town and he is 
interested in serving the To"\vn. 

Mr. Shawn Merrit had sent a letter of interest but did not attend the joint meeting. 

Mr. Richard Zolla, 5 Patricia Drive stated. that it was time for llinl to be more involved in the. community and 
he \vould like to do more community setvice. 

BOS members and Planning Board members were pleased with the interest of those willing to serve on the 
Planning Board and urged all candidates to look at other volunteer opportunities within Town government. 

Motion: A motion was made by J. Fay and seconded by G. Tillotson to appoint Mr. Ken Diskin to tl1e 
Planning Board with the term to expire at the next Town election in April of 2018. Motion passed 5-0. 
(Planning Board members votingJin1 Fay, GeoffTillotsoh, Sue Kennedy). 

Motion: A motion was made by J. Fay and seconded by G. Tillotson to adjourn the Planning Board at 7:35 
PM. Motion passed 3-0. 

DPW Superintendent Mark Wetzel: M. Wetzel thanked the Ayer Recycling Committee for a very 
successful "Recycle your Reusables" event held on October 21, 2017. 

Grvve Pond Jf;'eff Field - M. Wetzel stated that there was recently a meeting with the Environmental Protection 
Agency, ilie Massaclwsetts Department of Environmental Protections and the Army of Co1p. of Engineers, 
and Town officials to discuss recent findings from testing at Grove Pond Wells, which provides 
approximately 60% of the Town's water supply. The testing results were positive for unregulated 
contaminants PFOA and PFAS in September of 2016. Because the Town of Ayer's water is mixed prior to 
treatment and distribution, the water supply is below the healthy advis01y limit. Test results will continue to 
be monitored by federal, state and local officials. 

Update o[LED Stmtlight Conversion- M. Wetzel gave a presentation on the stah1s of the conversion of the 
streetlights to LED's. The DPW have received bids for and are in the process of product selection. 

Discussion of Town's Management Letter: Mr. Jim Giusti, from Giusti, Hingston & Company C.P.A. 
\Vas in attendance for the discussion about the 'ro\vn's Audit Management letter. J. Giusti and R. Pontbriand 
went over the items contained in the letter: unifotm guidance; 1-9 forms; cash reconciliation and 
implementation of new GASB pronouncements. J. Giusti also presented a two year contract extension for 

Pa,ge 2 of 5 
Board qfS e!ect111e11 lvf_eeting Mi1111tes 

Nove111ber 7, 2017 



consideration by the Town's Management Team. R. Pontbriand stated that he'll rcvie-..v with the Town 
Accountant. 

Nasoya Odor Issue Update: Mr. Ross Gatta, CEO, Daniel Jung and Elvin Moquettc were all in attendance 
to meet with the BOS. Mr. Gatta thanked the BOS for inviting him to attend and stated that the periodic 
odor issues are unacceptable to the company and he apologized. He reported that Nasoya has signed a 
consent order \Vith the Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection and \Vas issued a $27,000 
fine. I-le also reported that they have brought on a 3cd party odor verification company to verify odors when 
tl1ey arc received. 

C. Hillman stated that when the media got involved the issue got better. R. Gatta said that the company 
didn't take the issue any less seriously \Vhen the media wasn't involved·. 

]. Livingston expressed her concern with the upcoming '\vinter months stating that because people's windo\vs 
"vill be closed she hopes that the company will continue to make the odot issue a priority. 

Mr. Don Osmer, 1 Mulberry Circle, stated that the neighborhood continues to suffer. Mr. Osmer stated that 
he sick of apologies and no changes. 

E. Moquette gave a presentation of the timelines associated \vith the plant iinprovements, 

Treasurer Susan Copeland and Fin. Mgr./Town Accountant Lisa Gabree: Vote/Authotization of 
M1111icipal Bo11dr (BANs) 
Motion: A motion was made by J. Livingston and seconded by C. Hillman Clerk of the Board of Selectmen 
of the Town of Ayer, Massachusetts (the "Town"), certify that at a meeting of the board held November 7, 
2017, of which meeting all members of the board were duly notified and at which a quorum was present, the 
following votes were unanimously passed, all of which appear npon the official record of the board in my ' 
custody: 

Voted: that the maximum useful life of the departmental equipment listed below to be ftnanced with the 
proceeds of the borrowings authorized by the votes of the Town identified is hereby determined pursuant to 
G.L. c.44, §7(1) to be as follows: 

Atnount fv!aximum 
f\uthorization Purpose Useful Life 

May 9, 2016 (Article 20) Fire Dept. Ladder Truck #1 $248,000 10 years 

October 24, 2016 (Article 5) PD radio coverage itnprovements $222,000 10 years 

Further Voted: that the sale of the $3,420,000 General Obligation Municipal Purpose Loan of 2017 Bonds of 
the Town dated November 17, 2017 (the "Bonds"), to UBS Financial Services Inc. at the price of 
$3,666,294.35 and accrued interest, if any, is hereby approved and confirmed. The Bonds shall be payable on 
November 15 of the years and in the principal amounts and bear interest at tl1e respective rates, as follows: 

Interest 
Year Amount Rate 

2018 $490,000 4.00% 

2019 410,000 4.00 

Year 

2028 

2029 

Interest 
Atnount ---1lJ!re 

$100,000 2.00% 

95,000 2.25 

Page 3 of 5 
Board of S e!ect111eJ1Meeting1\1i1111tes 

Nove111ber 7, 2017 



Year Atnount Interest Year Amount Interest 
~ Rate 

2021 365,000 4.00 2031 65,000 3.00 

2022 220,000 4.00 2032 65,000 3.00 

2023 195,000 4.00 2033 60,000 3.00 

2024 185,000 4.00 2034 60,000 3.00 

2025 185,000 4.00 2035 60,000 3.00 

2026 150,000 4.00 2036 55,000 3.00 

2027 125,000 4.00 2037 50,000 3.00 

Further Voted: to approve the sale of a $1,245,3511.30 percent General Obligation Bond Anticipation Note 
of the Town dated November 17, 2017, and payable March 30, 2018 (the "Note"), to Eastern Bank at par 
and accrued interest, if any, plus a premium of $119.62. 

Further Voted: that in connection with the marketing and sale of the Bonds, the preparation and distribution 
of a Notice of Sale and Preliminaty Official Statement dated October 24, 2017 and a final Official Statement 
dated November 1, 2017 (the "Official Statement"), each.in such form as may be approved by the Town 
Treasurer, be and hereby arc ratified, confirmed, approved and adopted, 

Further Voted: that in connection with the marketing and sale of the Notes, the preparation and distribution 
of a Notice of Sale and Preliminaty Official Statement dated October 24, 2017 and a final Official Statement 
dated November 1, 2017, each in such form as may be approved by the Town Treasurer, be and hereby are 
ratified, confirmed, approved and adopted. 

Further Voted: that the Bonds shall be subject to redemption, at the option of the Town, upon such terms 
and conditions as are set forth in the Official Statement. 

Further Voted: that the Town Treasurer and the Board of Selectmen be, and hereby are, authorized to 
execute and deliver continuing and Sigt1ificant events disclosure undertakings in compliance with SEC Rule 
15c2-12 in such forms as may be approved by bond counsel to the Town, which undertakings shall be 
incorporated by reference in the Bonds and N otcs, as applicable, for the benefit of the holders of the Bonds 
and Notes from time to time. 

Further Voted: that we authorize and direct the.Treasurer to establish post issuance federal tax compliance 
procedures in such form as tl1e Treasurer and bond counsel dee1n sufficient, or if such procedures arc 
currently in place, to review and update said procedures, in order to monitor and maintain the tax-exempt 
status of the Bonds and Notes 

Further Voted: that each member of the Board of Selectmen, the Town Clerk and the Town Treasurer be 
and l1creby are, authorized to take any and all such actions, and execute and deliver such certificates, receipts 
or otl1er documents as may be determined by them, or any of the1n, to be necessary or convenient to carry 
into effect the provisions of the foregoing votes. 

I further certify that the votes \Vere taken at a meeting open to the public, that no vote was taken by secret 
ballot, that a notice stating the place, date, time and agenda for the meeting (which agenda included the 
adoption of the above votes) was filed with the Town Clerk and a copy thereof posted in a manner 
conspicuously visible to the public at all hours in or on the municipal building that the office of the Town 
Clerk is located or, if applicable, in accordance -..vith an alternative method of notice prescribed or approved 
by the Attorney General as set forth in 940 CMR 29.03(2)(b), at least 48 hours, not including Saturdays, 
Sundays and legal holidays, prior to the time of the meeting and remained so posted at the time of the 

Page4of5 
Board ef Select111e11 J\1eeti11g Mi1111tes 

Novev1ber 7, 2017 



meeting, that no deliberations or decision in connection with the sale of the Bonds or the Notes \Vere taken 
in executive session, all in accordance with G.L. c.30A, §§18-25, as amended. Motion passed 2-0. 

Town Administrator's Report: Adminfrtratzi1e Update - R. Pontbriand stated that the FY '19 Capital 
Planning and Water and Sewer Rate processes were underway. He also announced the Veteran's Day 
ceremony happcniug on November 11, 2017 at 11:00 AM iu the Memorial Garden. 

TVammt Sig11i11gAuthonfy Delegation- R. Pontbriand is recommending that another BOS member be named as 
the \Vatrant signing authority, as G. Luca will be unavailable. 

Motion: A motion was made by]. Livingston and seconded by C. Hillman to assign]. Livingston the 
warrant signing authority delegation pursuant to the Massachusetts Municipal Modernization Act. Motion 
passed 2-0. 

New Business/Selectmcn's Questions: Advocates Building Demolition Update (Selectman Hil!ma11)- R. 
Pontbriand reported that the demolition will be completed by the end of the year according to MART. 

Approval of Meeting Minutes: 
Motion: A motion was made by]. Livingston and seconded by C. Hillman to approve the meeting minutes 
of October 11, 2017; October 17, 2017; October 23, 2017; October 24, 2017. Motion -passed 2-0. 

Executive Session: 
Motion: A motion \Vas made by J. Livingston arid seconded by C. Hilhnan to enter into Executive Session at 
9:50 PM pursuant to G. L. c. 30A, sec. 21(a) Exemption #3 (Litigation Strategy) to discuss enforcement 
litigation regarding the property and commercial business Bikeworx located 211 West Main Street and to 
adjourn at the conclusion of Executive Session. J: Livingston further stated tl1at to discuss these matters in 
Open Session would be detcimental to the Town's negotiating strategy. By Roll Call: C. Hillman. aye; I. 
Livingston, aye. Motion passed 2-0, by Roll CallVote. 

Minutes Recorded and Submitted by Carly M. Antonellis 

Date Minutes Approved by BOS: 

Signature Indicating Approval: 

Page 5 of5 
Board efS electn1ell iWeeti11g 1Vfill11fes 

Novev1ber 7, 2017 


